


November 28, 2007
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick DelLong
Kessler Webster
Sharpe (absent) White
Caruth (absent) Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the October 9, 2007, meeting were
approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests

Select Committee B - Veterans’ Issues - Senator Hunter

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, increasing the amount of the contract with WVU
was increased from $21,558 to, not to exceed $25,000, for WVU to do a survey of returning veterans, was
authorized,

Select Committee B - Veterans® Issues - Senator Hunter

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the Select Committee B dealing with Veterans’
Issues was authorized to send letters to the Governor regarding two recommendations for the Governor
to put in budget: $25,000 for gurneys for new Veterans’ Nursing Homes and $100,000 for stipends for
mental health professionals to practice in rural areas.

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemplovment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report for the month
ended September 30, 2007; General Revenue Fund status report as of October 31, 2007 and the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund status report as of August 31, 2007. Distributed with each of the reports were an
analysis and a summary of the reports.

4, Workers’ Compensation

Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel for the Insurance Commissioner, updated the Committee on rules and
answered questions. Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner, gave the latest update on the Office of Judges to the
Committee and answered questions. Speaker Thompson requested Commissioner Cline give him the total amount
brought in revenues and the total amount spent out by Workers’ Compensation for its last year and the same for
Brickstreet’s first year. President Tomblin requested Commissioner Cline to get the Committee the proposed rules
for the next interim meeting.



5. Division of Highways Audit

Rob Fuller of Hayflich and Steinberg, asked the Committee if there were any questions or comments
regarding the audit on the Division of Highways. Mr. Fuller gave a full presentation of the audit to the Post Audits
Subcommittee.

6. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Financials for July 2007, Monthly Management
Report and the Prescription Drug Report for September 2007. Robert Ferguson, Cabinet Secretary, Department
of Administration, said there was a board meeting on Thursday and he was going to ask that the board not vote
on any changes to the plan until some options are discussed based on some of the feedback received from the
public hearing comment to see if there is anyway to mitigate some of the concerns that the retirees have. Ted
Cheatham, Director, said a little over 200 retirees have been put back into the PEIA system.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: Anunaudited balance sheet and unaudited income statement
for the period ending September 30, 2007. The collections and claims expenses are down and SB 3 has $5.7
million deficit.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enroliment for October 2007 and financial
statements for period ending September 30, 2007. No unfunded liabilities overall in the program and Senate Bill
3 continues to improve.

7. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for the period of October 1, 2007 through November 14, 2007 was distributed. Secretary
Ferguson said there has been 4 new contracts, 3 straight renewals and 3 renewals with rent increases and 1 decrease
in square footage.

8. Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated November 2007 was distributed. Secretary Walker reported that Medicaid
finished 2007 fiscal year with $26 million state dollars carryover.

9, Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

Shana Phares, Governor’s Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management
Council, reported to the Committee and answered questions.

10. Board of Treasury Report Distribution

11. Department of Environmental Protection’s Underground Storage Tank Fund Propoesal Distribution

12, Other Business

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the Rule Making Review Committee was
authorized fo meet on the Saturday before the December interim meetings.
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Scheduled Interim Dates

December - 11
January 6 - §, 2008

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Qffice of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1906 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590
December 5, 2007

304-347-4870

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of October 31, 2007 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for the months of July - October of fiscal year
2007-2008, was $ 213.9 million which was -0.75% below the same months of fiscal year 2006-
2007.

General Revenue Fund as of November 30, 2007:
Collections were at 102.94% of the yearly estimate as of November 30, 2007.

State Road Fund as of Nevember 30, 2007:
Fund collections were at 104.94% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of September 30, 2007:
Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 7.8 million greater on September 30, 2007 than on
September 30, 2006.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



WEST VIRGINJA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honcrable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House c¢f Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA Z}"j
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Cffice

Date: December 5, 2007

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of October 31, 2007 (FY 2008}

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the fiscal year months July - October
31, 2007, for fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, from monthly
unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by the West
Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled
$510,405,000.00 for the months of July = October 2007. These
gross receipts were $529,246,000.00 for Jduly - Octoker of the
preceding fiscal year, 2006-2007. This number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July - October 2007 was $
213,905,000.00; for the previous July - October it was
$215,519,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross prefit is

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



Lottery continued

-0.75% lower for fiscal year 2008 than for fiscal year 2007.

{Lottery income is expected to decrease this fiscal year and the
FY 2008 budget appropriations in the excess lottery revenue
surplus section were decreased approximately $ 60 million deollars
from the FY 2007 appropriations in anticipation of this decrease.
The decreases will be caused by competition from neighboring
states that have just legalized their lotteries or are expanding
their lottery business.)

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 207,689,000.00 for July - October 2007.
For July - October 2006 it was $ 209,525%,000.00. This was a
decrease of -0.88%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions teo the state were
$207,716,000.00.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $207,716,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2007-2008. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.}

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 44,772,000.00
Department of Education $ 26,575,000.00
Library Commission S 8,023,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 14,732,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 6,047,000.00
Department of Natural s 2,616,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and $ 4,207,000.00
History




Lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,086,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 4,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 7,200,000.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$119,258,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

12,452,000.00

Economic Development Fund

7,600,000.00

Traffic Fund

0

Excess Lottery Surplus

0

Education Improvement Fund

4,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

G

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

27,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund 0
Refundable Credit 307,000.00
School Building Authority 0.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

51,359,000.00

House Bill 2007

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

2,000,000.00

263,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$3,989,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$1,088,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$1,451,000.00




Lottery continued

Capitcl Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$1,994,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$181,000.00C

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Pacilities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,120,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$1,281,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$22,604,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*$195,490,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2007:

Total Cash Distributions July-Oct. :
Applied to FY 2007:

Total Accrued for FY 2008:

Total Applied to FY 2008:

Accrued for FY 2008 as of Oct 31, 2007:

180,178, 000.00
195,490, 000.00
180,178.000.00
207,716, 000.00
15,312,000.00
192,404, 000.00
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PHONE: 304-558-0500

PO. BOX 2067
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321
Yoe Manchin JTI : John C.. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Joint Committee on Government«nd Finance '
FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Direct o MM‘B—‘
RE: Monthly Report on Lotiery Operations

Month Ending October 31, Z007
DATE:  November 20, 2007

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

- Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending October 31, 2007 are attached. Lottery revenue, which

inchudes on-line, instant, video lottery sales and table games, was $122,148,177 for the month of October.

Transfers of lottery revenue tataling $43,350,392 made for the month of October to the designated state agencies
per House Biill 2007, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the
Racetrack Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each sgency is shown in Note 8 on pages 14
and 15 of the attached financial statements,

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of October 31, 2007 was 1,637 and 1,643 respectively.

A Jisting of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to' the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services,

If any member of the Comumittes has questions concerning the Lotery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCM/d
Attachment

pe: Honorable Joe Manchin I
Virgi! T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept, of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer [, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wylotiery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
October 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2607 2007
Current Assets;
Cash and cash equivalents s 232,945 204,122
Accounts recejvable 23,464 33,095
[nventory 662 433
Current portion of investments held in tust 12 23
Other assets 1,326 1,163
Total Current Assets 258,409 238,336
Noncurrent Assets:
Resrricted cash and cash equivalents 30,812 30,367
Investments held in trust, less cusrent portion 14¢ 281
Capital assets 13,066 13,066
Less accumulated depreciation and amorlization {11,787) (11,615)
Net Capital Assets 1279 1,451
Total Noncurrent Asseis 3123 32,099
Total Assets $ 290,640 270,935
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
" Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Vizginia g 192,404 180,178
Estimated prize ¢laims 15,007 13,592
Accounis payable 2,085 1,452
Other accrued liabilities 37,062 31,926
Current portion of deferred jackpot prize obligations 147 159
Total Current Liabilities 246,706 227,307
Deferred jackpot prize obligations, less current portion . 139
Total Liabilities 246,706 227 446
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets 1,279 1,451
Unrestricted assets {deficit) (779) 951}
Tinrestricted assets- Comymitted ( see note 14) 12,622 12,622
Restricted assets { sce note 9) 30,812 30,367
Total Net Assets 43,934 43,489
Tetal Liabilitics and Net Assets $ 290,640 270,935

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

HIUUD
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDED OCTORBER 31, 2007

{In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2007 2006 2007 2006
Lottery revenues
On-line games 3 5,539 $ 6,416 3 29,701 5 29,970
Instant games . 9,358 9,245 37,336 38,800
Racetrack video lotiery 72,969 79,572 31216 335,823
Limited video lottery 33,694 32,154 131,964 126,653
Table games 188 - 188 -
122,148 127387 510,405 528,246
Less commissions
On-line games 416 449 2,079 2,098
Instant games 655 647 2,614 2,576
Racetrack video lottery 42,620 47,704 182,574 199,065
Limited video lottery 17,831 17.01¢6 65,983 67,025
Table games 74 - 74 -
81,596 65,816 253,324 270,764
Less on-line prizes 3,006 3,208 14,991 15,232
Less instent prizes 6,518 6,319 25,753 25,226
Less ticket costs 123 132 519 526
Less vendor fecs and costs 296 325 1,913 1,979
9.943 9,984 43,176 42,963
Gross profit 50,609 51,587 213,905 215,519
Administrative expenses
Advertising and promotians 1,257 914 3,403 3,054
Wages and related benefits 555 470 2,122 1,961
Telecommunications 32 113 -862 760
Contractual and professional 139 310 1,071 951
Rental 20 42 186 205
Depreciation and amortization 38 23 172 183
Other administrative expenses 199 a0 602 378
2,540 1,861 8,418 7492
Other Operating Income 304 it 2,202 1,498
Operating Income 48,373 49,714 207,689 208,525
Nonoperating income {expense)
Investment income 1,019 734 3,984 2,943
Interest expense {1 15 {6} (16)
Distributions to municipalities and counties {660) {630} (2,586) {2482)
Diswributions to racetracks-capital reinvestment (920) (691} (920) (691}
Distributions to th State of West Virginia (47,681} (49,05T) 207,716) {209.163)
{48.243) {49,629} (207.244) (209,409
Net income 130 85 445 116
Net assets, beginning of period 43,504 20,281 43,489 20,250
Net assets, end of period $ 43934 § 20,366 s 43,934 % 20,366

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERJOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2007
(In Thousands}
-Unsundited-
2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash reccived from customers and other sources $ 522,239 3 522,496
Cash payments for;
Personnei costs (2,122) (1,961}
Suppliers {5,606) (12,7¢%)
Other operating costs (290,536) (301,001)
Cash provided by operating activities 223,975 206,745
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Noneperating distributions to the State of West Virginia {195,490) (309,895)
Distributions to mounicipalities and counties {2,565} (2,465)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fund (782) (7,306}
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid {6) (16)
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (198.843) (319.682)
Cash flows from capilal and related financing acitivities;
Purchases of vapital assets = — 1

Cash flows from investing activities:

Maturities of investments heid in trust 157 157
Investment earnings received 3,979 2,932
Cash provided by investing activitiss 4,136 3.089
Increase (decreass) in cash and cash equivalents 29,268 (109,848)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 234,489 197,719
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period 5 263,757 $ 87,871

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Qperating income $ 207,689 h 209,525
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
cash provided by operating activities:

Deprociation and armortization ) 172 182
Changes in operating assets and labilities:
{(Increase) decrease in sccounts receivable 9,631 (3,248)
(Increase) dectease in inventory 229) 46
{Increasc) decrease in other assets (163} 20
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims 1,416 122
Inerease (decrease) int accounts paysble 635 {1,335
Increase {decrease) in other acerued liabilities 4.824 6,437
Cash provided by operating activitics 3 223,975 $ 206,745

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Loftery) was established by the State Lottery Act {Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement & state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members,
and the Ditector are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and mumber of gaming systems or
games and to enfer into contracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the
performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that & minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent gvailable, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottery, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial statements are presented in the
comprehensive anmnyal financial report of the State as a blended proprietary fund component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component wnit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
fnancial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revenue when eamed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Aecounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Loftery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery's presentation in these financial
statements gs & special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financia] statements and the basic financial statements of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management t¢ make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudifed-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games(see Note 15 for table games). The
Lottery develops multiple game themes and prize structures fo comply with its enabling legislation,
including aggregate annual minimum prize provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised
principally of grocery and convenience stores serve as the primary distribution channel for instant and
on-line lottery sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manuvfacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense 18 recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winming a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO™, a
multi-state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto™ game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily
“keno” game. Revenue 1s recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unelaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On & weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing pericd, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games’ prize structures are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video Iottery revenue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog

7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county ¢lections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a selfractivated video version of lottery games, which werg first placed in
operation i December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement.
The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, af a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is neted against total video
credits played. The Lotiery recognizes as Jimited videe lottery revenue “gross terminal income”
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reported as comumissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ~ Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning
deposits with the West Virginda Board of Treasury Investments (BT) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instent game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activitics.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Lottery’s game vendor until January 31, 2007
at which time the Lottery took occupancy of the total facility. The Lottery also leases various office
equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the four
months ended October 31, 2007 and October 31, 2006 approximated $185,234 and $205,172,
respectively. Sublease rental income for the four months ended Qctober 31, 2007 and October 31, 2006
approximated $0 and $34,576, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements,  coniributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $298,548 and $281,146 of vacation and $467,954
and $468,058 of sick leave at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for estimated obligations that may
arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of
employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordance with State
personnel policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon

8
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for post-
retivement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of determining
retirement benefits. For employees hired prior 1o July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates and current health care premiums applicable 10 employee hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirement.

NET ASSETS — Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds such
as the Lottery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottety games. Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
defimtion are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At October 31, 2007 the carrying sinounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were (317)
thousand with a bank balance of $18 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investmnents (BT} is as
follows (in thousands):

October 31, 2007 June 302007
Amount on deposit with the BTI 3263973 $234,497

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity
pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is pro-rated
to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits maintained in relation to
the total depostits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to the Lottery
with overaight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended October 31, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS {continued)

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2007 Additions Deletions At October 31, 2007
Construction in
Progress b3 443 $ - ) - b 443
Improvements 1,119 - - 1,119
Equipment 11,504 - - 11,504
3 13,066 $ - $ - 5 13,066
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2007 Additions Deletions At October 31, 2007
Improvements  $ 925 § 25 $ - $ 250
Equipment 10,690 147 - 10,837
3 11,615 $ 172 3 - 3 11,787

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO™ game, on behalf of participating state
lotteries. Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to
the MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won In each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO™ is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with mininmm jackpot
levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended October 31, 2007 were $3,127,932 and $18,742,917 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,575,127 and $9,368,439.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO™ game for the month and year-
to-date periods ended October 31, 2007 were $342,149 and $1, 290 693 while related prize costs for the
same periods were $171,702 and $644.903.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing petiod’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities, Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize
reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At October 31, 2007 the POWERBALL® prize reserve

10
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NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

fund had a balance of $95,163,439 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,279,750. The Lottery has
charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have oocurred.

NOTE ¢ - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legislation has been arnended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on revenue
benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lisu of
cormmissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the Jocal county and municipal govemments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Loftery Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note § titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginis."

The first benchmark occurs when the current yesr net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
termingl revenue. The counties and incorporated municipsalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

The second benchmark oceurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent {4%) is no longer allocated for Iottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget,

The final benchmark occurs when the cwrrent year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is
allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lotlery Act or subsequent Stale
budget, as described in Note 8.

Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if qualifying
expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert
1o the state excess lottery revenue fund.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher
progressive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges
each participant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

91
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Meonth Year 10 :Dae

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $765,591 $843,047 $3,266,318 $3,556,829
Credits (prizes) won {692,343) {763,145) (2,953,813) (3.219,653)
MWAP Contrtbutions 279 (330) (1,289 (1,353)
Gross lerminal income $72.969 379,572 £311,216 $£335,823
Adminjstrative costs (1,839) (2,331) (11,369} (12,582)
Net Terminal Income §71,130 £77,241 $299,847 §323,241
Less distribution to apents (42,620) (47,704) (182,574) (199,065)
Racetrack video lottery revenues $28.510 $29,537 $117.273 $124,176

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

Qctober 31, 2007 Year-to Date

Srtate Lottery Fund $14,446 $83,062
Stare Excess Lottery Revenue Fund 19,430 19,430
Capital Reinvestment Fund 920 520
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% 933 4,078
Development Office Promotion Fund .375 % 255 1,113
Research Chellenge Fund .5 % 339 1,482
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund 6875 % 467 2,039
Parking Garage Fund 0625 % 42 185
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Capito] Resources Fund .5 % 339 1,232
Capitol Deme & Capitel Improvements Fund .5 % 339 1,232
Worker's Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,000
Toral nonoperating distributions $28,510 $117,273

NOTE 7- LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold & qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monijtoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
adiinistrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto change

12
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NOTE 7- LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescrbed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited videe lottery commissions in the financial
statements. Municipa] and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperatiilg expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Curre; Month Year- 10 -Date

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played £410,063 £3%1,606 $1,608,977 $1,548,112
Crediis (prizss) won (376,369) (359,452) (1,474,013) (1,421,459)
Gross terming] income $33,694 $32,154 $131,964 $126,653
Administrative costs (674) (643 (2,640) (2,553)
Gross Profit $33,020 $31,511 $129,324 $124,120
Commissions (17,831) (17,016) (65,983) (67,025)
Municipalities and Counties (660) (630) (2,586) (2,482)
Limited video lottery revenues $14,529 513,865 $60.755 $54,613

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes swplus funds, exclusive of amounts incwred and derived from
limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery fimds, to the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2008 the State Legislature budpeted
$169.932,463 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts
of the State of West Virginia, With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority.
Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently
paytents are $2,900,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this
amount beginning Sepiember 2004. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a
shortage of funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the
necessary amount shal] be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State
Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required
10 be mmade in subsequent months as funds become available. During the menth ended October 31, 2007
the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $44,869,185. The Lottery isa
non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Legislature.

13
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

igjgle

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of October 31, 2007
the Lottery accrued additiona! distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $904,084.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video Iottery operations. Note 15 describes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions

required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform: to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS

State Lottery Fund:

Bureau of Senior Services
Department of Education
Library Commission
Higher Education-Policy Commission
Tourism
Natural Resources
Division of Culture & History
Department of Education & Arts
Building Commission
School Building Authority

Total State Lottery Fund

State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund:

Economic Development Fund

Higher Education Improvement Fund
General Purpose Account

Higher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement fund

School Building Authority
Refundable Credit

Excess Lottery Surplus
West Va, Infrastructure Council

Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund

House Bill 2007
Total Budgetary distributions:

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

QOctober 51, 2007

$ 9476
5.625
1.698
3.118
1,280

554
850
230
1,000
1.800

Year-to-Date

§ 44.772
26,575
8.023
14.732
6.047
2.616
4.207
1,086
4,000
7.200

$ 25,671

$ 1,900
1,000
11,851

150

$ 119,258

$ 7,600
4,000
12,452
27,000

307

$ 15,001
L "
$ 40,672

§ 51,359
§ 2,000
$ 172,617

$ 136

$ 269

14
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINLA
(continued) ‘

Other Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $ 874 $ 3989
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 238 1,088
Research Challenge Fund .5% 318 1,451
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 437 1,994
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 39 181
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% 318 1,120
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 318 1,281
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total $ 2,542 $ 22,604
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 3 - -
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $43,350 $105,450
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning {188,073) (180,178}
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 192,404 192,404

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 47,681 $207,716

NOTE 9 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On Jume 14, 2006, Housc Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislatuse to set aside
unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount
not 1o exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These
assets are to be set aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery aud
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities, The lottery contributed $20,000,000 to the
fund for fiscal year 2006 plus $9,539,860 and related interest of $827,008 for fiscal year 2007.

NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal instaliments over & period of 10
or 20 years, through October 31, 2007, the Lottery has swarded twenty-onc deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities

15
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NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
{continued)

equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government

. securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize

is calculated using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A summary of
the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands):

October 31, 2007 June 30, 2007
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding § 143 $ 279
Imputed interest accrued __ 4 _19
147 298

Less current portion of discounted

obligations and accrued interest (147) _(159)
Long-term portion of deferred prize

award obligations 3 - 3 13¢

Future cash payments on deferred prize obligations for each of the remaining two years are as follows
{in thousands):

Original
Discounted
QObligations Imputed
Year Ended Qutstanding Interest Total
June 3§, 2008 23 2 25
June 30, 2009* 120 10 130
143 §__12 $.__155

*Due 8/15/2008

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Board Of Treasury Investments on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are ¢lassified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name,

16
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All fulltime Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all
retiremnent systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitcl Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of coniributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited
service equal to eighty or preater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two
percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee's credited service at the
time of retirement,

Covered employees are required 1o contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employees® salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending October 31, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

Qctober 31, 2007 Year-1g Date
Lottery contributions $43 $161
Employee confributions 18 72
Total contributions $61 $233

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries {o employees; and natyral disasters. The Lottery parficipates in
several risk management ptograms administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the teconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

17



- - — N A ARAA WVNE N U ELEL B LU A & L7 L 1 Ig‘-luzu

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NQTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation insurance
propram (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC 0ld Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
rated premium to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required 1o participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agenetes, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governments! entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance prograrn which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA, The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiwms are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
aclive employees vs. retired employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully trensferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCQ) Plan to the plan
provider, and has fransferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiwms for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish fo participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insarance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
18
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NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party lability claims.

NOTE 13 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The GASB has issued Staternent No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans,” and Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions” (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financial statements costs associated with future participation of reftirees in health benefit
plans, The GASB statements are based on the premise that the “costs™ of employee services should be
reported during the periods when the services are repdered. Beginning with the fiscal year ending June
30, 2007, the State will implement financial reporting requirements for OPEB "substantive plans” under
GASB Statement No. 43; beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, the State will implement
accounting and financial reporting requirements as an employer under GASB Statement No. 45. The
financie] statements will report OPEB funded status and funding progress and any “premium subsidy®
resulting from the pooling of retiree participants with active employees in the health benefit plans. For
"employer” OPEB reporting the State will report "expense” on an accrual basis in the amount of the
“annua! required confribution” and 2 “liability" for the amount of the "annual required contribution” that
was not actually paid.

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in response to the GASB
statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), an irrevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for future retiree health costs may
be accumulated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate the separate financial reporting of
OPEB. The legislation requires the RHBT to determine through an actuarial study, s prescribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Annual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT
in an actvarially sound manner. The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the
Lottery who are required by law to remit at least the minimum annual premium component of the ARC.
Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healthcare claims and administrative
expenses with residue funds held in trust for future OPEB costs. Because the necessary actuarial study
has not yet been completed, the amual required contribution rates are not yet available. The Lottery
expects to remit the annual required contribution to the State. The impact of this statement on these
financial statements has not yet been determined by management.

The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASRB) issued statement No. 47, Accounting for
Termination Benefits, in June 2005. This Statement establishes accounting standards for termination
benefits and requires employers 10 disclose a description of the termination benefit arrangement, the cost
of the termination benefits (required in the period in which the employer becomes obligated if that
information is not otherwise identifiable from information displayed on the face of the financial
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NOTE 13 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (continued)

statements, and significant methods and assumptions used to determine termination benefit liabilities.
The requirements of this Statement are effective in two parts. For termination benefits provided through
an existing defined benefit OPEB plan, the provisions of this Statement should be implernented
simultaneously with the requirements of Statement 45, For all other termination benefits, this Statement
is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2005. No other termination
benefits are offered or provided that required implementation in the years ended June 30, 2007 and
2006. The impact of this statement on these financial statements is not expecied to have a material
effect.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements or presented ag required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The
reporting changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RS requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Govermmental
Employers, 1o conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Posteruployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement is effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yel determined what impact, if any,
1t will have on the financial statements.

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery has set aside funds as Unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assets. During
FY2007 the lottery set aside $12.622M for this purpose.

NOTE 15— TABLE GAMES'

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games include blackjack, roulette,
craps, and various types of poker. Each racetrack licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adjusied gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on & monthly
basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
more than $500,000 annuelly will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from &l thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia
Lottery table games to the special funds established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games licensee
for the payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee and transfer two
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 15 — TABLE GAMES (continued)

and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensee for the
payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee. Transfer two percent of
the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fuod and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata among the development funds. Transfer
one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the county commissions of the
counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata
among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to
the governing bodies of municipalities within couaties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games are located as prescribed by statute. And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipts ta the governing bodies of municipalities in which a racetrack iable games licensee is
located to be divided equally among the municipalities.

The Commission will distribute the remaining 24%, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the
Racetrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1) Transfer four percent into a special fund to be esteblished by the Racing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plan for alt employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer tep percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The funds transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund are included in Note 8-Nonoperating
Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the month and
year-to-date periods ended October 31, 2007 was $536 thousand. The following table shows the month
and yeer -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the related distributions (in thousands):

Month YTD
Table Games Privilege Tax 5183 $188
Administrative Costs {16} (16)
Total Available for Distribution 172 172
Less Distributions:
Racetrack Purse Funds 13 13
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 1] 11
Racing Commission Pension Plan 5 5
Municipalities/Counties 45 45
Total Distributions 74 74
State Debt Reduction Fund $ 98 $ 98
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590

304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A(EZ:/

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: December 5, 2007

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund November 30, 20807

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - November of fiscal

year 2007-2008. The status ¢of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 102.94% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 43.2 million for the year.

Corporate income/business franchise tax was $16 million above the
estimate.

Severance tax was $ 9.6 million above the estimate as of November
30, 2007.

Personal Income Tax collections were 38 28 million above the
estimate as if November 30, 2007.

Joint Commitiee on Government and Fi inance



State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 104.94% of the estimate for
the months of July - November 2007. The entire fund was § 13.5
million above the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A{Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ $295,150,118.06 as of November 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2007 235,075,887.42
Cash flow loan to General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 3, 2007

To be repaid 90 days. This is +56,000.000.00

a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; was
repaid in September.

Revenues July 1, 2006-June 53,363,287.82
30,2007 {(Surplus from FY 2007
to be transferred in August

2007.}
Farnings 6,710,%842.82
Balance November 30, 2007 295,150,118.06

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B {Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $§ 292,715,238.49 as of November 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2007 27%,869,087.79
Farnings 12,846,150.70
Balance November 30, 2007 292,715,238.49

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,318.96 as of November 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2007 45,019,318.96
Revenues July 2007-June 2008 -0~
Balance November 30, 2007 45,019, 318.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2007-2008 FINAL YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2007 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of November 29, 2007 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUALYTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 85,500,000 82,228,975 -3,271,025 521,900,000 548,977,942 28,077,942
Consumer Sales Tax 87,000,000 75,034,847 -11,865,053 441,300,000 422 708,416 -18,583,584
Severance Tax 29,500,000 26,121,455 -3,378.545 118,200,000 127,897,836 9,697,836
Corp Income /Business Franchise 2,700,000 -10,258,324 -12,958,324 98,700,000 115,322,693 16,622,683
Business and Occupation 12,100,000 11,624,547 -475,453 58,700,000 61,438,323 2,738,323
Use Tax $,800,000 9,178,998 -621.002 57,300,000 54 456,187 -2,843,813
Insurance Tax 700,000 645413 -54,587 53,500,000 49,363,028 -4,136,871
Cigarette Tax 8,800,000 9,044,597 -755,403 46,900,000 45,650,027 -1,349,973
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 24,600,000 22 319,661 -1,680,43¢ 20,600,000 35,521,222 5,921,222
interest income 4,000,000 3,257,259 =742 741 18,000,000 23,140,033 4,140,033
Property Transfer Tax 1,090,000 1,067,174 -22,826 5,880,000 5688272 -180,728
Ligquor Profit Transfers 2,600,000 2,817,000 17,000 5,540,000 5,837,768 297,788
Departmental Collections 800,000 1,387 564 587,564 4,100,000 5,370,360 1,270,360
Beer Tax and Licenses 590,000 590,204 254 3,480,000 3,520,734 40,734
Charter Tax 410,000 372,376 -37.624 3,280,000 3,159,744 -120,256
Property Tax 330,000 353,608 23,808 2,770,000 3,013,484 243,464
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 450,000 612,785 162,795 2,160,000 2,404,366 244 366
Miscellanegus Receipts 90,000 112,594 22,584 610,000 466,478 -143,522
Business Franchise Fees 30,000 24 306 -5,684 530,000 1,015,654 485,654
Miscellaneous Transfers 100,000 0 -100,000 400,000 891,083 581,003
Racing Fees 300,000 0 -300.000 300,000 140,000 -160,000
Senlor Cltizen Tax Credit Reimb. 0 0 0 230,000 0 -230,000
Telecommunications Tax 0 29,476 0 0 144 648 144 648
Estate and Inherltance Tax -0 0 0 0 28,869 29,869
Refundable Credlt Relm LTY 0 149,793 149,793 0 307,158 307,158
Video Lottery Transfers 0 36,187 36,187 Q 192,082 192,062
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 g
TOTALS 272,490,000 237,150,596 -35,338,404 1,474,380,000 1,517,656,408 43,276,408
Minus Cash Fiow Transfer 0 g Q a G 0
Percent of Estimates 87.03% 102.94%
TOTALS 272,490,000 237,150,586 -35,339,404 1,474,380,000 1.517,656,408 43,276,408
Collections this day 29,233,087

Prepared by Leglislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



STATE ROAD FUND FINAL
STATE ROAD FUND FY 2007-2008

Monthly Estimates July 2007

as of November 30, 2007 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD

SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 26,300,000 33,090,883 6,790,983 167,300,000 178,094,576 10,784,576
Privilege Tax 11,088,000 12,334,370 1,246,370 74,071,000 76,227,342 2,156,342
Licenses & Registration 4,704 000 4,715,778 11,778 32,434,000 32,952 221 518,221
Highway Litter Control 89,000 180,026 91,028 614,000 711,265 97.2865

TOTALS 42,181,000 50,321,168 8,140,168 274,416,000 287,885,404 13,566,404

Percent of Estimates 119.30% 104.94%

Collections this day 20,158,586

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A as of November 1, 2007:$290,832,450.57
REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B as of November 1, 2007 : $286,823,013.27

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of November 1, 2007: $45,019,318.96



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division -
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-347-4876

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.Zj;/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: December 5, 2007
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the September 2007 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. September is the end of the first quarter of
fiscal year 2007-2008.

For the fiscal year 2007-2008, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows: .

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2007 $257,112,738.68
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2008 $34,511,262.95
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $33,900,901.22
2008

Balance September 30, 2007 $257,723,100.41

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - September 2007 were $2.3 million

more than in July - September 2006. Total disbursements were

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



$ 2.1 million more than in July - September 2006.

Receipts were $ 2.1 million less than in July - September 2006.
Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 7.8 million more as of
September 30, 2007 than on September 30, 2006.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of September 2007
was 4.0 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 4.5 %.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.8 percent for West
Virginia and 4.7 percent nationally.

Since September 2006 employment has risen 2,900 with gains in the
following areas: 1,200 in trade, transportation and utilities,
900 in leisure and hospitality, 1,300 in professional and
business services, 400 in other services, 800 in natural
resources and mining, 1,000 in construction, 200 in educational
and health services and 200 in information. Declines included
1,600 in manufacturing, and 1,500 in government.



MONTHLY STATUS REPCRT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JULY 2008 AND JULY 2007

THREE MONTH
JULY 08 AUGUST 068 SEPTEMBER 06 JULY 07 AUGUST 07 SEPTEMBER 07 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward 244.918.838,17 244.792.010.38 254.864.472.92 257.142.736.68 256,982 769.62 1,539.34 32.322.015.18
Add Recsipts:
1. Bond Asgsessment $578.30 §718.40 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,286.70)
2. Regular Contributions: $11,586,983.47 $20,647,745.20 $700,277 52 12,672,078.88 18,126,508.57 553,668.83 {1.582,758.91)
3. Bxterded Benefit Funds $0.00 $000 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
4. Emergency Unempioyment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00
5. TEUC Unemployrment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
8 UCFE {Federa! Agancies) $50,000.00 $100.000.00 $0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 (150,000.00)
7. Reduced Tax Credits 3000 $29,787.01 $0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 {29.787.01)
8. Reed Act Funds $0.00 $G.00 $314,783.48 0.00 0.00 301,800.21 {12,883.27)
8 Treasury Interest Crodits 30,00 $0.00 $2.606,553.58 0.00 .00 2,857,205.46 251651.88
10. UCX {Mitttary Agencies} $150,00000 $500,000.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (850,000.00)
Total Monthly Recelpts $11.787.571.77 321.278.250.81 $3,620.614.58 12.872,078.88 18.126,508.57 3.712,674.50 2.175,174.01)
Lass Disbursements.
Debt Bond Repayment (Retired) {Retired) {Retirad) {Retired) {Retired) {Retired) NA
Regular Senefits; $11.458,23288 $10,879,428.76 $6,334,741 45 12,515,804 69 11,963,705.41 §,543,195.18 2,349,182 .38
Extended Bonefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Emargency Banefits $0.00 {$1,880.00) (51,145.00) {5,704.00) {560.00) (720.003 {4,149.00)
UCFE (Fedaral Workers}Benefiis $88,675.70 $68.084.66 568,084 66 68,445.47 £4,558.04 72,253.25 {19,4B7.26)
UCX {Military Workers}Banefits $356,192.18 $259.964.65 $258,964 65 253,821.78 219,925.40 208,385.00 (206,189.30)
Reed Act Funds 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
Ciher Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400 0.00 .00
Total Monthly Disbursements 11.914,100.56 11.205780.07 8.661.845.77 12.832.057.94 12.247.729.85 8.821.113.43 2.119,366.82
Frust Fund Balance 24479201038 284,884,472 92 248,823,441.73 266.962.769.42 262.831.539.34 257.723.100.41 2202747433
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State of West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency

| e e
= neeSieets

gl

o
e

Aungust 31, 2007 and 2006
Accrug! Basis
(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

DEAET

Angust August Im:remseJ
Assets 2067 2006 <Decrease>
Cash and cash equivalents $ 179,836,098 $ 105,703,709 § 74,132,38%
Deposits with thivd-party administrators 1,275,430 820,472 454,958
Premium accounts receivable-net of
atiowance for doubtful accounts 18,521,410 33,857,643 {15,136,233}
Other accounts receivable 1,524,397 12,930,773 {11,408,376}
Total current assets 201,157,335 153,112,597 48,044,738
Investments 171,017,395 159,262,610 11,754,785
Furniture and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 678,374 208,326 472,048
Restricted cash-premium stabilization life insurance 3,942,968 3,842,754 214
Restricted cash-new computer system 3,833,000 {3,833,000}
Total assets $ 376,796,072 $ 320,357,287 § 56,438,785
Lisbilities and Retained Earnings
Claims payabie $ 37,490,000 $ 49,450,000 $ {11,850,000)
Current claims payable 8,007,843 3,734,153 4,363,680
Uneamed revenus 6,754,184 10,115,080 (3,360,886}
Accounts payable 13,958,521 10,365,619 3,593,302
Other accrued liabilities 1,184,467 1,172,634 11,833
Due to over-reserve fund 130,872,872 20,408,157 110,468,715
Total lizbilities 198,358,297 95,243,643 103,114,654
Retained eamings 178.437.775 225,113,644 {46,675,868})
Total Habilities and retained earnings $ 376,796,072 “$ 0 i-320,357.2687 $ 56,438.785

NOTE: August 2006 Inciudes PEIA and RHBT balances.
For imternzl use only. See financial comments.
Prepared December 5, 2607

Page 1 of 4
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State of West Virginia
Public Empleyees Insurance Agency
 Statemsntsof Revenues, Expenses and -~
' Changes in Retainéd Exrnlngs (continued)”

- i e i 5 :
August 31, 2007 and 2066 M /J
Accrual Basis t[): F
Uu—d
'l

{Unaudited-For [nternal Use Only})

Budgrted Actual Actual This Year vs This Year vs
Two Month Two Month Budget Two Maonth Last Year Last Year
Erded Ended Variance Ended Increase Variance
3H-Aug-07 31-Aug-07 Percent 31-Aug-06 <Decrease> Percent
Operating Revenne
Premiums
Employer Premiums-State 5 47,586,684 § 47 459,562 0.27% § 68,275008 § {20,815,446) -30.49%
Employee Premiums-State 12,592,737 12,470,781 -0.97"%, 16,084,124 {3,613,343) 22.47%
f.ocal Premiums 8,340,280 8,555,064 2.59% 12,019,465 {3,463,501) -28.82%
Retiree Premiwms - NIA 10,621,471 {10,621,471) -100:00%
Basic Life Insurance 1,071,827 1,033,962 -3.53% 1,018,132 15,830 1.55%
Other Premiums and Adjustments 245,142 i79.095 -26.58% 226,151 {46,156) -20.41%
Medicare Part D - NA 3,300,008 - 4.00%
Total Premiums 69,836,670 69 10,264 £0.20% 111,544,351 (41,844,087} -3751%
[ess:
Payments o managed care organizations (9,375,527 {G,071,964} «3.24% (9,465,223 393259 -4.15%
Life insurance premiums-basic {1.071,827) {1,033 9433 -1.53% {1,018,124) (15819 1.55%
Net premium revenue 59,389,316 59,594,357 0.35% 101,061,004 {41,866,647) -4 3%
Administrative fees, net of refunds FAOLIS Fti.820 -115% 971,174 {259,354} -26.71%
Net operating revenue 60,109,431 o 300,177 0.33% 102,032,178 (41.726.001) -40.80%
Operating Expen.ses
Claims expense-medical 40,638,386 44,030,600 9.97% 52,720,613 {8.689.,953} -16.48%
Claims expense-drugs 13,526,203 i1,139.85% -17.64% 25,961,241 (14,821,382} -57.09%
Administrative service fees 2,120,667 2,088,291 -1.53% 2,739,659 (651,368) -23.78%
Wellness and disease managerment 316,667 306,906 -3.08% 302,262 4,644 1.54%.
Other operating expenses 1,016,750 809,868 -20.35% 1,335,212 {525,344} -39.35%
Total operating expense 57,018,672 2.38% 83,058,987 -29.72%
Operating surplus L T s000,758 -37.54% 18,973,191 & -89.82%

Page 2 of 4



State of West Virginia
Public Empioyees Insurance Agency
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and 5 it
* Changes'in Retained Earnings(eontinaed)
August 31, 2007 and 2006

Accrual Basis mn i
{Unaudited-For [nternal Use Onky} Y
e i

Budgeted Actual Actual This Year ¥s This Year vs
Fwo Menth Two Month Budget Two Month Last Year Last Year
Ended Ended Variance Ended Increase Yariance
I1-Aug-07 31-Ang-07 Percent 31-Aug-06 <Decrease™ Percent
Nonaperating Revenues and Transfers -
Interest and investment mcome 2,678,726 2432613 =9.19% 5,538,268 {3,195,655) -56.08%
Transfer In N/A 1,116,008 {1,116,000} -100.00%

e (1,221,655) -03.44%

Total nonoperating revenues and transfers 2433613 9.19% 6,654,268 i

Net Surplus -24.371% 25,627,459 21,264,263 -82.97%
Retained Earnings, beginning of period = 199,486,185 {25,411,616) ———=—u===—x
Retained Earnings, end of period 225,113,644 % (46,675,869)

NOTE: August 2006 Includes PEIA and RHBT balances. NOTE

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared December 5, 2007

Page 3of 4
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State of West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Financial Comments

Year to Date August 31, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis HAF y
{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only) L

Amounts indicated in the attached financial statements for August 2008 include the accounts of the West Viminia Public
Insurance Agency (PEIA) and the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (RHBT}. Amounts for August 2007 are

PEIA only.

Amounis reported in the Budgeted Column in the attached Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Retained Earnings represent a one twelfth per month recognition of the annual budget except for claims expenses,
which are based on the same month from the prior year.

PEIA's consulting actuaries have prepared an updated Actuarial Baseline Forecast dated June 28, 2007 which indicates
a surplus of $13,531,779 for Plan Year 2008. The Budget Column indicated in these reports has been adjusted to reflect
this update.

Medical claims retrospective review of the August 2007 IBNR indicates that the the estimate was overstated by $2.2

miliion. Allowing for this overstatement medical claims expense the adjusted year to dale expense wotld have been
$41,830,660 or 4.51% over budget. (Retrospective through Octeber 2007 claims payments}

Paged of 4
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State of West Virginia
WYV Retiree Heaith Benefit Trust Fund
Statement of Plan Net Assets <
August 31, 2007
Accrual Basis
{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only}

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Due from WV PE[A
Premium accounts receivable-net of $1,300,000
allowance for doubtful accounts:
Employers
Plan members
Accounts receivable
Annual required contributions
Transfer due from State
Presctiption rebates
Retiree drug subsidy
Other receivables

Total assets
Liabilities
Claims payable
MAPD payable
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Net assets held in trust for
postemployment benefits

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared December 5, 2007

Page 1 of 3
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August
2007

1,707,131
130,872,872

4,497,755
2,620,981

11,098,657
6,612,334
674,357
1,622,383
12,859

156,719,329

8,790,000
4,341,920
25,000

13,156,920

$

146,562,410




State of West Virginia
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets
Year-to-Date August 31, 2007
Acerual Basis

Additiens

Employer Contributions:
Health premiums
Pay as you go premiums
Accrued actuanal lizbility funding
Annual required contributions
PEIA overreserve transfer
State of WV transfer

Total Employer Contributions

Member Contributions:
Health premiums
Pay a5 you go premiums
Total Empicoyee Contributions

Total contributions

Other additions:
investment Interest

Total additions
Deductions

Payments (o managed care organizations
Claims expense-medicat
Ciaims expense-gdrugs
Administrative service fees
Other aperating expenses

Total deductions

Net Increase

Net assets held in trust for
post employment benefits

Beginning of period

End of period

For miemnal use only. See financial comments.

Prepared December 3, 2007

~

LR

{(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only) =
Budget Budget
Yariance Variance
Budgeted Actuai Daollars Percent
3.885,343 5 3.923.368 3 37825 0.97%
18,214,257 17.378,357 {835,900} 4.5%%
6,460,288 6,457,278 (3,010} -0.05%
11,220,000 11,103,874 (116,129 -1.04%
110,442,850 108,167,617 {2,275.833) -2.06%
6.612,333 6,612.334 i 0.00%
156,835.272 153.642.224 {3.193.047) -2.04%
6,219,901 6,134,980 {84.921) -1.37%
3.520.403 4.344,589 824.186 23.41%
9,740.304 10,479,569 739.263 7.59%
166,575,576 164.121,794 (2:453,782) -1.47%
179.379 51,834 (127.546) -71.10%
106,754,955 164,173,627 {2,581,328) -1.55%
10,202,429 9,577.684 (624,744} -6.12%
8.118,563 7,667,397 {451,166} -5.56%
3,296,228 2,770,167 {526,061} -15.96%
775,258 268,828 {506.430} -65.32%
477.178 494.691 16,913 3.54%
22,869,656 20,778,167 {2,091 489} 9.15%
143,885,299 143,395,460 {489,839} -0.34%
3,166.930 3.166,950 - £.00%
147,052,249 S 146,562,410 3 {485,839 -£.33%
Page 20f 3



State of West Virginia
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund r

Financial Comments @R i
o _ ?

Year-to-Date August 31, 2007 aj_,ﬁ
Accrual Basis

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Amounts reported in the Budgeted Column of the attached Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets represent a one

twelfth per month recognition, except for the PEIA over reserve transfer of the annual budget for Plan Year End June 30, 2008.

A seasonal caims budget is not yet available. The consuiting actuaries have prepared an updated Actuarial Baseline
Forecast dated June 25, 2007 which has been used as a basis for the budged amounts.

Emplovyer bealth premiums represent amounts paid for retirees primarily due to the months’ credit programs provided by the
various Plan Employers,

Emplover pay as you go premiums represent the retiree subsidy which is included in the active policyholder premium to the
extent that itis paid by the Empioyer.

Emplover accrued actuarial liability fung are funds that are included in the active policyhoider premium to the extent that it
has been committed to fund the liability.

Emplover Amuzl Reguired Contribution (ARC) represent amounts that must be coniributed in a given year fo fully fund
the trust as determined by the actuarial valuation. This amount has been bilied 1o the respective Employers year-to-date
and is computed as a monthly rate per active empioyee of $91.54 for State Employers and $144.48 for Local Employers.

Employer PEIA over reserve transfer is a tfransfer of excessive reserves of PEIA which have accumulated through
June 30, 2007, as directed by State Code. The full amount due for Plan Year 2008 is reflected in the July 2007 financiat
statements. These funds were designated to reduce current year ARC.

State of West Virginia transfer are funds that have been set aside in the Fiscat Year 2008 State Budget o help fund the
ARC for State Employers.

Member heaith premiums represent health premiums that have been bilied to members who participate in the PEIA PPB,

MCO and MAPD Pians, Thess amounts are net of Employer contributions for those retirees who participate in the months'
credit program,

Member pay as you go premiums reprasent the retiree subsidy which fs included in the active policyholder premium to the
extent that itis paid by the policyhotder.

Page 3 of 3
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' WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

7 - 2008
Pilan Demographics Jul-07 Aug-07 Sep-07 Oct-07 Fiscal 2006 - 2007 Fiscal | % Change
Total Drug Cost §10,062,144]  $12,215.556] 511,708,085 $12,970.510] 547,966,294 $45.456,038] __ -3.01%|
Paid By Plan Sponser $6,216,161 8,040,158 $8,980.420) $10.216,145|  $34.352,802 $36,473454] -581%
ount Paid By Members $4745083| §3305398] $2777656)  $2,754365] $13.613.402 $12,882,584 4.86%
tal Claims 173,439 189,265 186,181 203,394 752,279 §732.828 2.65%
Average Eligible Memb 153,233 153,346 153,830 155,178 153,897 155,486 -1.02%
Average # of Rx's Per Member Pes Month 1,13 1.23 1.21 131 1.22 1 3.72%
Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $40.57 $58.30 $58.38| $65.84 $55.81 $56.64]  -4.84%
e Eligible Enrollees 71,040 71.018 71,188 71,701 71,231 72,585 -1.87%
Average # of Rx's Per Enrollee Per Manth 2.44 2,67 262 2.84 2.64 2,52 4.81%
Plan Paid Par Enrollee Per Month (PEPM) $87.50 §125.89 $126.19 $142.48 $120.57 $12562|  -4.02%
Rx Cost Share
kvg. Claim Cost to Plan $35,84 $47.24 $48.23 $50.23 $45.87 $4877| -B.25%
\Vg. Member Cost/Claim §27.36 $17.62 §14.92 $13.54 $18.10 §17.72 2.15%
|Percent member Cost Share 43.3% 27.2% 236% 21.2% 28.4% 26.3% 8.12%
Average Ingredient Costs
ingle S {no generics availabie) §148.01 §153.40 $152.30 $156.26 $152.60| $ 132.18 15.44%
ource Brand (generics avaliable) $36.90 §35.77 $35.98 $41.98 $37.73| § 38.90 3.01%
Generic Drugs $10.58 $20.42 $20.65 §20.54 $20.32| § 2487 | -18.32%
Brand/Generic Dispensing Rates
ngle Source (no genarics) 3247% 32.00% 30.87% 30.4% 31.41% 37.53%| -1631%
ull-Source Brand % (generics available) 1.12% 1,06% 1.01% 1.0% 1.05% 1.21%| -13.28%
Generic Drug 66.41% 66.93% 68.12% 68.5% 67,54% 61.26%|  10.25%
| Generics Disg d whan available 98.35% 98.44% 98.54% 98.5% 98.47% 98.06% 0.42%
rcent of Pian Cost for Single Source 86.12% 82,08% 79.75% 78.2% 81.34% 78.10% 4.14%
Retail Ph v Program
Avg. Day Supply az4 33.1 32.4 32.1 32.5 32.20 0.90%
Avg. Plan Cost/Day Supply $1.09 $1.41 $1.48 $1.55 $1.39| § 1.52 -8.68%
Avg. Claim Cost o Plan §35.44 $46.74 $47.81 $49.70/ $45.20 § 49,04 -7.84%
Avg. Member Cost/ Claim $27.21 $17.47 §14.82 $13.45 $17.97| 8 17.92 0.28%|
Percent Member Cost Shara 43.43% 27.21% 2367% 21.3% 28.45% 26.79% 6,20%
Special Maint Netwk (% of claims filled) 10.98% 11.87% 11.63% 11.4% 11.49% 11.10% 3,53%
Other Maint (% of claims filled) 0.59% 0.64% 0.56% 0.8% 0.59% 1.27%] -53.64%
Avg. Days Supply for Maint. Netwks 878 87.6 87.7 87.6 87.6 a7.6 -0.06%
Total # Claims Fills 1-34 Days Supply 150,820 162,807 160,828 176,520 651,075 636,244 2.33%
~ [Total # Claims Fills 35-60 Day Supply 1,150 1,353 1,207 1,397 5,107 5017 1.79%
Total # Claims Fils 69-9¢ Day Supply 19,882 23252 22417 23,624 89,175 84,793 5.17%
Total # Claims Fills 91+ Day Supply 7 11 B 4 28 133 | -78.95%
Mall Service Program
Avg. Days Supply 71.0 72.0 70.8 720 715 72 -1.09%
Avg. Plan CostDays Supply $1.13 $1.36 $1.38 $1.50 $1.34| $ 1.30 3.08%
Avg. Cost o Plan $76.94 $97.90 §96.21 $107.68 $96.01) § 94.13 2.00%
lmg. Member Cost/Claim $44.20 $32.72 $25.81 §23.38 $31.22| § 28.13 7.14%
Percent Member Cost Share 35.60% 25.05% 21.16% 17.8% 24.54% 23.7% 3.66%
Total # Claims Fill 1-34 Days Supply 510 §53 524 550 2,146 1,83 8.22%
Total # Claims Fiils 35-60 Days Supply 2 5 3 5 15 17| -11.76%
l Total # Claims Fills §1-80 Days Supply 1,068 1,284 1,086 1,285 4,733 4,641 1.98%
Total # Claims Fills 81+ Day Supply 0 0 0 0 -
Formulary Program
S/S Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 23.70% 23.51% 22.85% 22.7% 23.18% 249T%|  -7.15%
' §/5 Non-F ormulary Drugs (% by ciaim) BTT% B.49% 5.02% 7.1% 8.22% 12.56%| -34.62%
/S Drugs (% by claim) 1.12% 1.06% 1.01% 1.0% 1.05% 121%| -13.28%
Generic Drugs (% by Ciaim) 66.41% §6.93% B86.12% 68.5% 67.54% 61.26%|  10.25%
/8 Formulary Drugs (% by $) 74.78% 70.13% £8,10% 68,1% 69.85% 60.85%|  14.78%
s/s non-Formulary Drugs (% by $) 11.34% 11.95% 11.64% 11.0% 11,49% 17.25%| -33.41%
l M/S Drugs (% by $) 0.28% 0.21% 0.21% 0.3% 0.26% 0.36%| -28.15%
Generic Drugs (% by §) 13.61% 17.71% 20.04% 20.5% 18.41% 2154%| -14.54%
Specialty Drugs
Total Drug Cost §1,085,882 $1,164.601 §1,015,083 $1.246.711 $4,512,347 54,276,715 5.51%
' Amount Paid by Plan Sp $1,030,966]  §1,127.423] so85.618]  $1,212.112] §4,356,119 $4,005.210 8.37%
Amount Paid by Members $55.016 §37,178] 529435 §34,500 $156,228 $181,504] -13.93%
Total Claims 822 a73] 590 685 2,570 §3011] -14.65%
Avg # of Rx's per Mamber per Month 0.00 0.00} 0.00 o00] . 0,004 o| -13.77%
Plan Paid Per Member Per Manth (PMPM) $6.73 §7.35] $6.41 $7.81 $7.08 $6.58 7.47%
Avg Claim Cost to Plan $1,857.50 $1,676.22 $1,670.54 $1,780.51 $1,604.99] $1,360.08]  24.62%
Avg Claim Cost to Member £88.45 $55.24 $49.89 $50.51 $60.79 $60.28 0.84%
Percent of Member Cost Share 5.07% 3.18% 2.80% 2.78% 3.46% 4.24%| -18.42%
I Percent of Overall Drug Spend 9.91% 9.49% 8.63% 9.61% 9.41% 8.65% B.79%
l Prepared by ESI / BACS {omh) on 12/8/2007 Page 1 of 1
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

.
«. EXPRESS SCRIPTS”

Charviag the Futare af Phurmacy

Wi exp ess-soripks.com

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Current Period; 10/2007 - 10/2007
Previous Period: 10/2006 - 10/2006

Current Period Previous Period % Change
Rx Sources ke s A UE el ol e
% Mail Rxs Al LN TR A | N -9.31
% Retail Rxs et NGy S AMRNEE Y S BER 0T | ) TR I 989% 02 o\o_
% Member SubmitRxs | T RS R F IS
RxTypes |
AvgSSBPlanCostRx | T§i3052] . siinee) 17.3%.
Avg Retail SSB Plan Cost/R |  $129.63, 311049 17.3%
Avg Mail SSB Plan oom%x | $206.61, $178.85 15.5 %
AvgMSBPlanCostRx | __$16.320 ~ $1193 367 %
Avg Retail MSB Plan Cost/Rx | ~st638 . §1190  816%
_Avg Mail MSB Plan Cost/Rx i $4.44 $15.86/ 72.6 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx o |3 { $1408] | [ 82257 . -990%
Avg Retail mmz Plan Oomvﬁx TS PSR pae ) i CIEME mmm.w? -34.0 %!
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx W $45.02 $47.70. -5.5 %)
% Single-Source BrandRxs |  305% ] 365%  -165%
% Multi-SourceBrandRxs | (O PR N - IS 1
% Generic Rxs _M 68.5 % 623 %, 10.0 %,
% Retail Single-SourceBrand | 304% 365%, -16.6 ﬁ_.
% Retail Multi-Source Brand | 10% _ 12% 1479
% Retail Generic | 68.6 %, 62.3 %, 10.0 %
% Mall Single-SourceBrand | 390 7 R L O s
% Mail Multi-Source Brand | _ 08% _  09%|  -356%
% Mail Generic | 60.4 %! 56.4 % 71 %
%FormulryRxse - | 807% 869kl 5.5 %
% Retail _:.oq.::_mQ o e T _907%] . ... 858% 5.5 %
% Mail Formulary Rxs _ 90.0 %, 85.9 %, 48 %
% DAW Rxs T ' e 07% ______09%  _ -285
% Retall DAWRxs | 8 “o7% | 00% -282%
% Mail DAW Rxs _w 1.1.%! 18% -37.5 %
% Generic Conversion | '985%| . U 98A% . 04 %
% Retail GEN Conversion | 98.5% C 81% 04 %
% Mail GEN Conversion _ 10T 900, ~ 984% 0.6 %
Total Plan Cost wl b i '$10,234959.90]  $17,202,867. 58]  -40.5%
RetallPlenGost . L §10,035,906.95 $16,878,773.50 -40.5 %
Mail Plan Cost ! $199,052.95 $324,094.08 | -38.6 %,
Total Member Contribution | $2,766, 128.31 ~ $4,009,899.21/ -31.0 %
Retail Member Contrib Lm AL $2,722,940.19]  $3,946,984 63 -31.0%|
Page 2 of 3 11/12/07
t of this o U f d duplication is prohibied.

This report may contain protacled heaith information, State and Faders! taws may reguiste the use and o
Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, Express Seopls, Inc. as fo taxt and format. All Rights Resenved
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.
&M XPRESS SCRIPTS®

Charcing the Futver of Pharmaty
Key Performance Indicators s X258 SaTipts com
Comprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - w/io AccessWV
Current Period: 10/2007 - 10/2007
Previous Period: 10/2008 - 10/200%

Current Period Previous Period % Change

Maif Member Contrib T $43.188.12 $62,914.58: 344
Total Rx Count Ral 203,765, 313560 -35.0%

Retail Rx Count s _eovessy 310,208, 349 %
~ Member Submlt Rxgmm = 4 e AT L ZORE e 287 . -BF & %

Mail Rx Count ; 1,847 3,135/ 411 %
Total Admin Fee RIS (.. _$255.000 $1,915.50 BT %
Total UC Savmgs | e - $8,094, 176.34 $10 309 423, 235 1 IR o,
Total Lost Savings B "$10521.00  $20,060.04  476%
Aver‘dge g L ag i) g O § 38 L 453 (= )
%MaleMembers | 488% 452%  30%
%FemaleMembers | 835% ..w54_§\3{9..-..__n 28 i

Graphs based on Current Period: 10/2007 - 10/2007

Ctaim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
03 %
AgaEY 20.4 %

[ .
99.1 % k RN 0.9 % 00%

T - 792 %

D tail . Generic [ ] Formutary
i viember Submit [ ]Multi-Source Jl Non-Formutary
[ |Retait J single Source
Crug Formuiary Status by Pian Cost
. " 4 R stt Share Distribution by Claim Source
683% i |
1 ' 80 %
60 % 82.2% || 87 %
| [ 1Ptan Cost f Cost Share
40 Y~ =
W ]I vor Contr / Cost Share
:Brand Formulard 1.3 % 20 % i
Brand Non-Fermulary l
DGeneﬁc 0% Tl
Malil Retail
Page 3of 3 19412007
Thig raport may contamn protected haaith information. State and Fedaral faws mey mgulgte the vse and disclosure of his i tiom. izt duphcation 15 profitiled.
KEGOTV? Pop Key = 20064015 8PL

Copyrgh! 2002, 2003, 2004, Express Scripls, Iac. 85 1o text and formal. Afl Rights Resanved.



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee
Receivables - Net
Prepaid Insurance
Total Shart Term Assets

Long Term Asssts
[nvestments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payable
Claims Payable
Agents Commissions Payable
Unearned Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve
Total Short Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve
Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Net Assets
Current Year Earnings

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Qctober 31 1
2007 2006

26,504,288 25,216,370
132,105,345 102,772,516
10,672,745 8,202,011
3,919,436 4 073,257
173,201,814 140,264,154
120,635,805 111,693,201
120,635,605 111,693,201
293,837 ,41¢ 251,857,355
8,001,526 762,705
4297 102,234
661,735 664,860
13,208,291 14,485 491
54,853,556 53,003,478
74,729,405 69,018,777
200,147 163,620
108,657,526 124,834,148
108 857,673 124,997,768
183,587,078 184,016,545
97,546,877 44 843,685
12,703,464 13,097,125
110,250,341 57,840,810
293,837,419 251,857,355

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

12/06/07



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the four menths ending

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Claim interest Income
{nvestment Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Oniy

12/08/07

October 31
2007 2006

24 887 537 § 27,320,431
{1,958,718) {2,036,629)
22,927,819 25,283,802
16,235,748 17,823,475
118,024 1,660,451
456,650 428,486
1,130,877 1,024,766
17,941,299 20,937,178
4,986,520 4,346,624
10,915 8,745

- 189,218
7,706,029 8,552,537
7,716,944 8,750,501
12,703,464 13,097,125
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Balance Sheet
October 31, 2007 and 2008
{Accrusi Basis)
October 31, 2007 Qctober 31, 2000 Variance
Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $7,129,863 $3,855.060 $3,473.804 95%
Due From Federal Government $3,154,024 $3,301,131  ($147,107) -4%
Doe From Other Funds $683,285 $612,590 $80695 13%
Accrued Interest Receivable $20,359 $11,387 $8972 7%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost 361,147 $83.071 $1.924y 3%
Total Assets $11.058.879 $7.644,143 §3414531 45%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $157.309 $249.077  ($91,768) 3%
Deferred Revenue $902,084 $1273032 ($280,048) -22%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liabilty $3.800,000 $2.970.000 §720,000 24%
Total Liabilties $4.840293 $4,402100 §348184 8%
Fund Equity $6.218.385 $3.152030 $3.006346 97%
Total Lisbilitles and Fund Equity £11.056.679 $1.644.148 $3414531 45%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Maagement Purposes Only - Unaudited



Waest Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenuss, Expenditurss and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Four Montha Ending October 31, 2007 and October 31, 2008

{(Wodified Accrual Basis)
October 31, 2007 October 31, 2008 Variancs
Revertios:
Fadaeral Granis 11,659,184 10,765,469 863,716 8%
State Appropriations 4,808,978 4.806.015 963 0%
Premium Reventies 22,664 . 22,664
Invesiment Earnings 85303 38,181 47,122 123%
Tolal Operating Revenues 16,374,128 15409685 964 443 8%
. ling E "
{laims:
Outpalient Services 3228182 2,870,680 265472 9%
Physiclans & Surgica 2,748,976 2,718,208 28,773 1%
Prescribad Drugs 2,551,085 24345088 118,479 5%
Dental 1,708,748 1,837,028 69,717 4%
Inpatient Hospital Secvices 1,384,923 1,310,981 53,942 4%
Vision 417,911 443,722 {25.811) 8%
Outpatient Mental Health 351,267 411,877 {60,380) -15%
Therapy 133,006 148,772 13,234 11%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 120,133 148,703 (20,570) -19%
inpatient Mental Heallh 115,824 255,342 (138,518) -55%
Medical Transportation 93,003 131,305 {38,212) -29%
Other Services 28,807 51,187 (24,380) -48%
Less: Coliections* {317,514} {281,307} {38207} 13%
Tota Claims 12548422 12,36 194,539 2%
General and Admin Expenses;
Salaries and Benelits 160,929 155,825 14,104 9%
Program Administration 730,084 849,333 90,531 14%
Eligibility 111,563 101,344 10219 10%
Cuirsach & Health Promotion 27.865 7.293 20,572 282%
Current 45218 19326 25883 1%
Total Adminisirative 1094439 932120 181319 1Tk
Total Expenditures 13.840.001 13285003 300550 %
Excess of Revenues
Owver {Under) Expenditures 2,733,267 2,124,062 808,605 20%
Fund Equity, Beginning 3485118 L7377 2461741 239%
Fund Equity, Ending £.218.385 16203 30688 2 9%

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation
* State Appropriations restaiad in prior year to sctual drew deposited

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TUnaudited - For Management Porposes Only - Unendited



Wast Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Budget to Actual Statemant
State Fiscal Year 2008
For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2007
Budgeted for Year to Date Yearto Date YeartoDale Monthiy
Year Budgeted Amt  ActuaiAmt  Yarisnce™ Budgeted Apt  Ogt-07 Se0-07  AugO7

Projected Cost $49,020,492 $16,340,164 $12848425 $3,481,738 21%] $4.085,041 $3,916,118 $2,408572 $3,885.635

Premiums 136,290 $45.430 22,664 $22788 -50% 11,358 7,585 5,453 5,526

Medical Copays 576,800 $192,267 0 192,287 -100% 48,067

Drug Copays 489,250 $163,083 3] 183,083 -100% 40,771

Subrogation & Rebates 160,000} 253.333 271.796 {18,483} 1% 83333 45,718 55,368 12,324
Net Benefit Cost 47,058,152 $15,686,051 $12,5681,530 $3,124,521 20% 3,821,513 3870400 2,347,763 3807782
Salaries & Benefits $519,673 $173,224 $160,927 $3,207 2% $43,308 $40.538 $40.243  $41.241
Program Administration 2,166,796 722,285 896,178 28,088 4% 180,566 158,251 189,848 308,071
Eligibity 340,055 113,352 88,022 25,330 22% 28,338 683 80,893 g
Oulrsach 27,157 8,062 14,654 {5,801y -62% 2,263 11,602 1,780 811
Current Expense 287.741 25,814 48293 476821 50% 23.978 11,038 18,320 1534
Total Admin Cost $3,341,422 $1,113,807 $1,017,075 $96,732 9% $278,452 $222,112 $330,884 §355 457
Total Pragram Cost $50,399,574 $16700858 $13.578605  $3,221,253 19%| $4,198.8965 $4.082512 $2,678637 $3,883,239
Federal Share 80.97% 40,823,655 $13,607,885 $11,010,801 2,508,004 19% 3,401,871 3318818 2,172,107 8,213,780
State Share  18.03% 9,575.919] $3.101873  $2.587.714 824258 20% 197903 773884 506530 740448
Totst Program Cost  *  $50.300674 §16700258 $13578605 $3221253  19% $4,190,065 $4.002512 $2,678,637 $3,983239

*  Posltive percentages indicate favorable variances

* Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Acluary 8/30/2007 Report.
Flease note: Medical and Drug Co-pay figuras are incomplete.

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited




WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATRTAZFMEN TR
November 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Total%  #Chiidren  Est #
County 2005Est. Emvollment  Envollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment insured Insured  Uninsured

Barbour 3,248 K73 ] 1,509 1,830 £8.3% 82.5% 34 258

Berkeley 22,882 1,130 5,162 6,292 27.5% 93.9% 21 1,084
Boone 8,706 37 2437 2,754 48.3% 97.9% 4 133
Braxton 3,044 208 1,534 1,742 57.2% 95.6% 13 188
Brooke 4,658 267 1,407 1,704 38.8% $8.5% 3 o~

Cabell 18,900 992 7.871 8583 45.8% 91.6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,383 129 814 943 67.9% 88.0% 82 207
Clay 2,454 202 1,328 1,530 62.3% 95.1% 18 94
Doddridge 1,607 122 697 819 51.0% 98.4% 6 80
Fayette 9,692 959 4,581 8,840 57.2% 92.1% 38 708
Gikmer 1,134 95 552 647 56.1% $2.8% 2 118
Grant 2,483 144 867 1,011 41.0% 95.8% 11 82
Greenbrier 7,110 594 2614 3,208 45.1% 94.8% 17 306
Hampshire 5,110 277 1,782 2,039 39.9% 91.3% 40 295
Hancock 8,270 398 2.143 2,541 40.5% 92.8% 31 443
Hardy 2,950 154 942 1,096 32.2% 93.6% 26 200
Harrison 14,973 934 5,654 5,588 44.0% 99.9% 1 o~
Jackson 8,277 387 2,218 2,668 42.5% 93.9% 22 0
Jaffarson 11,488 421 1,966 2,387 20.8% 83.9% 23 851
Kanawha 40.647 2,089 15,858 17,948 44.1% oB.4% 7 772
Lewis 3577 284 1,751 2,038 56.9% 88.0% 53 431
Lincoin 4,945 417 2419 2,838 57.4% 83.3% 27 a7
Logan 7.610 544 3777 4,321 56.8% $2.1% 37 654
Marion 11,245 783 4,113 4,898 43.5% 95.9% 10 518
Marshall 7.176 417 2,805 3.022 42.1% $7.5% s 217
Mason 5,481 345 2,287 2,842 48.4% $8.7% 12 249
McDowsll 5,170 438 3,290 3,720 72.1% $3.8% 28 373

Mercer 12,887 1,108 6,286 7,392 58.3% 91.0% 41 1,268
Mineral 5973 303 1,892 2,195 38.7% 90.7% 43 251
Mingo 8,204 428 3,174 3,802 88.1% 88.5% 51 506

Monongalia 14,348 720 3,855 4,578 31.9% 92.6% 33 1,144
Morvoe 2,728 270 883 1,153 42.3% 93.1% 29 196
Morgan 3,385 238 260 1,198 35.8% 29.2% 49 288
Nicholas 5478 468 2424 2888 £2.7% 94.4% 19 324
Ohio 9.068 508 2,958 3,483 38.2% 95.6% 14 480
Pendieton 1,632 11 378 487 29.8% 99.0% 2 18
Pleasants 1,593 108 470 578 38.2% $3.9% 24 88
Pocahontss 1,717 147 831 778 45.3% a7.T% 54 224
Preston 6,354 535 2,241 2,778 43.7% 90.2% 47 238
Putnam 12,522 813 3,021 3.6 29.0% 93.2% 28 488

Raleigh 18,992 1,300 6,580 7,880 49.2% $1.7% 38 1,398
Randolph 5,971 499 2,308 2,805 £7.0% 29.7% 48 833
Ritchie 2234 156 818 971 43.5% 98.2% 9 81
Roane 3268 278 1,599 1,877 57.5% 90.5% 44 e
Summers 2,322 234 1,107 1,341 57.8% 88.9% 50 s
Taylor 3307 229 1,395 1,824 48.1% 90.9% 42 358
Tucker 1,354 173 437 810 45.1% 93.1% 30 103
Tyler 1,887 100 848 946 $0.1% 94.9% 18 93
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WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT 1

November 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHiP/Medicad Totat %  # Children Est. #
County 2005Est. Emroliment Enrcliment  CHIP/Madicaid Enroliment Insured insured  Uninsured
Upshur 4,956 410 2,183 2,583 52.3% 90.4% 46 547
Wayna 9,176 580 3973 4,553 49.8% 87.7% 55 1,034
Waebster 2.020 194 1,063 1,257 62.2% 04.7% 18 103
Waetzel 3732 227 1,595 1,822 48.8% 92.5% 35 334
Wirt 1,268 128 547 873 53.1% 96.3% 8 48
Wood 18,063 1,131 7,492 8,623 45.2% 90.5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,092 439 2,711 3,150 61.9% 94.0% 20 231
Totals 382,490 25,021 145,826 170,847 44 7% 93.4% 22,446

‘Based on data from “Heaith insurance in West Virginis: The Chlidren’s Report” - a survey by
The institute for Health Paiicy Resesrch at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Sclance Center

**There may be seme uninsured sligidie children in these counties, but according to the resulis
of the survey sampiing none were found.

| Lowest % of Children Insuread

Page 2
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L

II.

WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR DECEMRER 2007

Enrollment on November 30, 2007: 25,021

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: December 2006 through November 2007

Enrollee Totals: September 2007 to November 2007

- ~N
26,000
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Month Toral I Year Total
September | 1,778 Average 1,791
October 1,658 High 2.087
November 1.624 Low 1,494

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: September 2007 to November 2007

Month Total 1 Year Total
September 812 Average 768
October 732 High 920
November 616 Low 616
Re-enroliment for 3 Month Period: August 2007 to October 2007
Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Fonms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # %o # % # %
August 2,150 | 1,283 60% 252 12% 615 29%
September 1,936 | 1,093 56% 268 14% 575 30%
October 1,863 | 1,112 60% 223 12% 528 28%




WVCHIP
Report For December 2007

Page 2
IIL.

Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended October 2007 was $1,693.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2005 — SFY 2007

SFY 2007 | FFP% | SFY 2006 | FFP% | SFY 2005 | FFP%
2007 2006 2008
Federal 35,472,537 | 80.97 | 34,247,276 | 81.09 | 33,767,136 | 82.26
State 8,336,944 | 19.03 | 7,986,385 | 1891 | 7,235862 | 17.74
Total Costs | 43,809,481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 | 100.00 | 41,002,998 | 100.00
@ SFY 2007
® SFY 2006
o SFY 2005

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: August 2007 — October 2007

Budgeted Per | Wid. Avg. Actual
Month For Qtr. October 2007 | September 2007 | August 2007
Federal 3.401.971 2,901,505 3.318.618 2172107 3.213.790
State 797,994 676.624 773,894 506,830 749,449
Total 4.199.96% 3,578,129 4.092.512 2.678.637 3.9631.238
5.
&
L]
- 2
1 3
0_
Budgeted Wi Avg.
Per Month  For Oir.




WVYCHIP
Report For December 2007
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights
EERERAL FUNDING UFDATE,

+ The Continuing Resolution {(P.L.. 110 - 116} for SCHIP funding expires Friday, December 14.
House Speaker Pelosi indicates that negotiations on an actual reauthorization bill that would
pravide for an additional five years funding must conclude no later than Friday, December 7,
if one is to move forward.

+ I no reauthorization occurs, it is unclear if continued funding will be made through short-term
Continuing Resoiutions or a longer one of 12 or even 18 months.

¢+ Current 2008 federal funding for all states is now shown to be $1.6 billion below what alt
states need to operate without shortfalls in federal funds. Twenty-one states are projected to
have shortfails with nine of them running out of federal funds by March,

*  WVCHIP continues to project sufficient federal funding to iast through end of the jederai
fiscal your {September 2008).



WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHIERY |
November 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHiPMedicaid | Total%  #Chikdren  Est #
County 2005 Est. Enroliment Emvoliment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Insursd insured  Uninsured
Barbour 3,248 321 1,509 1,830 58.3% 92.5% a4 255
Berkeloy 22,882 1,130 5,162 6,292 27.5% 93.9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,708 37 2,437 2754 48.3% 97.9% 4 133
Braxton 3,044 208 1,534 1,742 57.2% 95.6% 13 155
Brooke 4,858 297 1,407 1,704 38.6% 98.5%, 3 o
Cabell 18,900 992 7,671 8,663 45.8% 91.6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,389 129 814 943 87.9% 88.0% 52 207
Clay 2,454 202 1,328 1,530 82.3% $5.19% 15 94
Doddridge 1,807 122 897 819 51.0% 96.4% ¢ 8
Fayette 8,692 959 4,581 5540 57.2% 92.1% 36 708
Gilmer 1,154 95 552 847 58.1% 92.8% 32 115
Grant 2,483 144 867 1,011 41.0% 95.8% 11 82
Greenbrier 7.110 504 2,614 3,200 45.1% 94.8% 17 308
Hampshire 5110 217 1,762 2,038 39.9% 91.3% 40 295
Hancock 8,270 398 2,143 2,541 40.5% 92.9% at 443
Hardy 2,950 154 942 1,096 37.2% $3.6% 28 200
Hasrison 14973 934 5,654 8,588 44.0% 99.9% 1 0
Jackson 8277 3g7 2,278 2,685 42.5% $3.9% 2 M40
Jetterson 11,485 421 1,986 2,387 20.8% 83.9% 23 651
Kanawha 40,547 2,089 15,856 17,945 44.1% 98.4% 7 772
Lewis 3877 284 1,751 2,038 £8.9% 84.0% 53 431
Lincain 4,848 417 2419 283 57.4% 93.3% 27 327
Logan 7,610 544 3,777 4,321 56.8% 92.1% 37 654
Mavion 11,248 783 4,113 4,896 43.5% 85.9% 10 ste
Marshall 7.178 417 2,605 3,022 42.1% $7.5% s 217
Mason 5,481 345 2,297 2,842 48.4% 95.7% 12 249
McDowel 5,170 438 3,290 728 72.1% 93.8% 28 an
Mercer 12,887 1,108 6,286 7,292 58.3% 91.0% 41 1,208
Mineral 5572 303 1,892 2,198 38.7% 90.7% 43 251
Mingo 8,204 428 3,174 3,802 58.1% 88.5% 51 508
Monongaiis 14,348 720 3,855 4,575 31.9% 92.8% a 1,144
Monroe 2728 270 283 1,153 42.3% 83.1% 2% 198
Morgan 3,385 238 980 1,198 358% 89.2% 48 205
Nicholas 5478 465 2424 2,889 52.7% 94.4% 1% 324
Ohio 9,088 508 2,958 3483 % 95.6% 14 480
Pendiston 1,832 111 ars 487 29.8% 95.0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,503 106 470 578 3.2% 93.9% 24 8
Pocahontas 1,717 147 831 778 45.9% 87.7% 54 24
Praston 6354 538 2,241 277 4.7% 90.2% 47 2%
Putnam 12,522 613 3o 3,634 20.0% $3.2% 28 Fess]
Raleigh 15,982 1,300 6,580 7,980 49.2% 91.7% 30 1,398
Randoipgh 5971 499 2,308 2,003 47.0% 9%.7% 48 33
Ritchie 2234 156 818 $71 43.5%, 96.2% ] o
Roane 2,206 278 1,599 1,877 57.5% 90.5% 44 3%
Summaen 2322 234 1,107 1,341 57.8% $0.5% 30 s
Taylor 3,307 229 1,39% 1,624 49.1% 90.9% 42 38
Tucker 1,354 173 437 $10 485.1% 93.1% 30 103
Tyler 1,887 100 845 946 50.1% 94.9% 13 93
Page t



WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT 1

November 2007
County Pop. Total GHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIPMadicaid | Total%  #Children  Est. #
County 2005 Est. Enrcliment  Enrolment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrclimant Insured Insured  Uninsured
Upshur 4,956 410 2,183 2,593 52.3% 90.4% 46 547
Wayne 9,176 580 3,973 4,553 49.8% 87.7% 55 1,034
Webster 2,020 194 1,063 1,287 62.2% o4 7% 18 103
Waetzel 3,732 227 1,595 1,822 48 8% 92.5% 35 334
Wirt 1,268 126 547 873 53.1% 98.2% 8 46
Wood 19,063 1,131 7,492 8,623 45.2% 90.5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,092 439 2,711 3,150 61.9% 94.0% 20 231
Totals 382,490 25 021 145 826 170,847 4474, 83.4% 22,446

“Based on data from “Hesith insurance in West Virginia: The Chiidren’s Report”™ - a survey by
The institule for Heelth Policy Research st the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Conter

“There may be some uninsured sligibie children in these counties, but according 1o the results
of the survey sampling none wers found.

Page 2



Weat Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparstive Sisteoment of Revenues, Expenditures and Chenges in Fund Belences
For the Three Months Ending Octeber 31, 2007 snd Ociober 31, 2008

{Modifind Accrual Basie)
October 31, 2007 October 31, 2008 Variance
Reventies:
Federal Grants 11,659,184 10,785,489 893,718 8%
State Appropriations 4,808,978 4,608,015 963 0%
Premium Reventes 22,664 - 22,664
Investment Earnings 8503 <RI YAF ]
Total Qperating Revenues 18374128 15.404.665 WA
Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 3,236,152 2,970,680 283472
Physicians & Surgical 2,748,979 2,718,206 273
Prescribed Drugs 2,581,065 2,434,586 118,479
Dental 1,708,746 1,837,028 89,717
Inpatient Hospital Services 1,284,523 1,310,981 53,942
Vision 417,911 443,722 {25,411)
Outpatiert Mental MHealth 351,297 411,677 {50,300}
Therapy 133,008 119,772 13,234
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 120,133 148,703 (28.570)
Inpatient Mental Health 115,824 255,342 {139,518)
Medical Transportation 93,093 131,308 {38,212)
Other Services 24,907 51,187 {24,380)
Less: Collections” Q12.514) (281.307) (320D
Total Claims 12.546.422 123088 2 18459
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 180,929 155,025 14,3104
Program Administration 739,984 649,333 90,531
Eligibitity 111,583 101,344 10,219
Quirsach & Healith Promotion 27.98% 7,283 204572
Current 45218 18328 25
Total Administrative 10408 I8 161318
Total Expenditures 13840008 13205000  aska%
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expsnditures 2,733,2¢7 2,124 882 608,605
Fund Equity, Beginning 1488118 L7377 2480741
Fund Equity, Ending S 210005 4152038 108A2¢8 %

* Cellactions are primarily drug rebates and subrogation
* State Appropristions restaled in prior year 10 actusl draw dapoeited

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaadited



West Virginia Chiison's Hoalth inaurance Program

Sudget ie Ackml Sistement
Sisls Fiacal Yeer 2008
For the Four Vanthe Endad Octaber 31, 2007
uigaind for Yaar o Dais Yoar io Dain  Vour is Dale Ny
Yo Budueieg rst  Achusi i Yarisace' Dudesied Ami  Oct-87 Sanq? Ae6? ST

Projecied Cost $49,020,492 $18.340,164  $12845.42% D NLTH 21%][ | $4,085,041 $3,016,118 $2,408,572 $3.685635 $2,838,101

Promiang 136,290 $45.430 2,684 $22.7656  -50%) 11,358 7,585 5,453 5529 4117

Medical Copays 576,800 $192.267 9 192,267 -100% 40,067

Drig Copays 489,250 $163,083 o 153,083  -100%) 40,771

Subragasien & Rebales 760.000 233K 221.79€ {18,453} ﬂ‘ﬂ €3.333 £.718 55966 7224 98082
Mot Borwalit Cost 47,058,152 $15.686,051 $12,561,530  $3,124,521 20% 3021513 3870400 2347753 3,607,782 2,735.596
Saluries & Banelits $519,673 $173,224 $169,927 $3,297 2% $43,306 $40,538 $40,243  $41241  $47.905
Program Adminisiration 2,166,796 722265 666,176 26,088 4% 180,566 158,251 189,848 306,071 42,008
Exghity 340,055 113,352 88,022 25,330 22% 28 338 683 80,603 o 5,646
Oulraach 27,157 9.052 14,654 {5601y -62% 2263 11,802 1.780 61 661
Curront Expense 287.741) K4 AR.203 47821 50%| £3L978 1o 18320 7534 11401
Tedal Acenies Cost $3.341,422 $1.113,807 $1.017,075 96,732 9% $278.452  $222112  $330,884 $355457 $108.622
Telal Program Cosi $50,399,574 18796858 $13578.605 221253 19%| $4,100.965 $4.002512 $2,678.637 $3,963,239 $2,644.218
Faderal Share 80.97% 40,823,655 $13.607.005 $11,010,291 2,506,904 19% 3,401,971 3318618 2,172,107 3,213,790 2,306,376
Sisle Share  19.03% $.I91073 R2.067.714 £24.250 77903 773894 506530 740448 537942
Totatl Program Cost *  $50.399 574 f16.705858 SIAS7ASOE $3.221283 g, 190‘965 $‘1092=512 _3_246&637 g.ssa,m g,s«,zw

* Posiive peroaniages indicale lavorablo vasionces
* Sudgeled Yaur Based en CCRAC Achuary §/30/2007 Repesl.
Plasse nle: Wiedical and Drug Co-pay Ngures pie incosmgiels.

Unasafiias - Cash Basis For Management Purpases Ovdy - Unaudited



Waet Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended October 31, 2007
(Accrual Basis)

|Investment Account |

Funds Invested $6.223,211
Interest Earned 85,303
Total 38,308,514

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Period of November 15, 2007 through December 4, 2007

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-141 New contract of lease for 1 year consisting of 3,500 square foot
group home at $12.50 psf, in the City of Williamstown, Wood County, with
Foundation for the Challenged.

HHR-180 New contract of lease for 10 years consisting of 50,000 square
feet of office space at $8.17 psf (which is a decrease from the previous
lease DHS-027 at $9.95 psf) with a 2007 base year tax escalation, in the
City of North Charleston, Kanawha County with Burdette Realty
Improvements, Inc.

HHR-158 New contract of lease for 310 square feet of office space at

$14.00 psf, full service in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County, with
Berkeley Business Park Associates, 11, L.C.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-018 Renewal for 1 year containing 952 square feet of office space at
the same psf rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood
County, with the Department of Administration Real Estate Division.

VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 500 square feet of office space at
the same $14.75 psf rate, full service in the City of Beckley, Raleigh
County, with the Department of Administration Real Estate Division.

COAL HERITAGE HIGHWAY

CHH-001 1 year renewal containing 1,450 square feet of office space at
the same $7.45 psf rate includes all utilities except gas and janitorial
service, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh county, with Beckley-Raleigh
County Chamber of Commerce.
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

CHH-003 1 year renewal containing 450 square feet of storage space at
the same $3.00 psf rate, full service in the City of Bluefield, Mercer County
with Bluefield College and Research Development.

STATE TREASURERS OFFICE

STO-008 1 year renewal containing 492 square feet of office space at the
same $12.20 psf rate, full service in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County, with Co-Owners, Inc.

FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE

FSC-016 Renewal for 1 year containing 200 square feet of storage space
at the same rate of $70.00 per month, full service, in the City of Fairmont,
Marion County with Climate Control Storage Plus, LLC.

FSC-015 Renewal for 2 years containing 300 square feet of storage space
at the same rate of $91.70 per month, full service, in the City of Fairmont,
Marion County with Climate Control Storage Plus, LLC.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMETAL PROTECTION

DEP-115 Renewal for 1 year for a monitoring tower site at the same rate of
$1.00 per year in the City of Institute, Kanawha County, with the Division of
Rehabilitation Services.

DEP-139 Renewal for 1 year containing 224 square feet of land for a
monitoring tower site at the same rental rate $100.00 per month, in the City
of Colliers, Brooke County with Forest Jenkins.

DEPARMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

ADG-014 Renewal for 1 year containing 143 square feet of office space at
the same rate of $6.29, full service in the City of Institute, Kanawha County
with West Virginia State College

ADG-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 224 square feet of office space at
the same rate of $13.39 full service with the exception of janitorial and
trash removal, in the City of Huntington, Cabell County with Marshall
University.
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE

AGO-014 Renewal for 1 year with a 2 year option to renew containing
10,183 square feet of office space at the same rate of $11.50, full service
in the City of Charieston, Kanawha County with S AA.C, LLC

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 590 square feet of office space at

the same rate of $9.60, full service in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County
with the Department of Agricuiture.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES

PUBLIC SAFETY

PSA-008 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,980 square feet of office space
with an increase in rent from $5.36 psf to $5.45 psf, in the City of Clay,
Clay County with Darlene Morris.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY
FOR-059 Renewal on a month-to-month basis for land to park trailers with

an increase in rent from $85.00 per month to $100.00 per month, in the
City of Philippi, Barbour County with Treva Booth.

ADDING SQUARE FOOTAGE

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS
COR-080 Added 266 square feet for a total of 2,042 square feet at the

same rental rate of $9.85 psf, full service with exception of janitorial in the
City of Elkins, Randolph County with CGP Development Co, Inc.
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
OCTOBER 2007

Job Growth Acecelerates;

Economy Boosted by Exports, Consumers & Business

The U.S. unemployment rate remained at 4.7% in October, but job growth accelerated by 166,000, almost
twice as many jobs as forecast. September’s job growth was revised down to a 96,000 increase. During the
third quarter, the 1.S. economy grew at a 3.9% annual growth rate, the best showing since early 2006. Growth
during the third quarter was boosted by increases in exports, consumer spending, and business investment.
Consumer spending grew at a 3.0% pace in the third quarter, following a 1.4% increase in the last quarter, and
business investment jumped 7.9%. Home construction remained the largest drag on GDP with a 20.1% plunge
in homebuilding, representing the seventh consecutive decline. U.S. consumer prices rose 0.3% in September,
more than forecast, as energy and food costs increased. Ower the past twelve months, consumer prices rose
2.8%. The core CPI, which excludes food and energy, rose 0.2% in September and 2.1% for the trailing twelve
months. The Producer Price Index also rose more than forecast in September, rising 1.1%, as energy costs
jumped 4.1%. Excluding food and energy costs, producer prices rose 0.1% in September. Over the last twelve
months, the PPI rose 4.4% and the core PPI only rose 2.0%. Oil prices reached another record high in October
31, topping $94/barrel, more than 85% above this year’s low,

The Fed lowered the overnight lending rate at the October 31st meeting by 25 basis points, dropping it to
4.50%, as slowing growth concerns remained at the forefront. Bernanke has indicated that emergy and
commodity prices may ptace upward pressure on inflation, signaling the Fed may be on hold going forward.
The Fed will next meet on December 11, 2007. For the month of October, the yield curve flattened as yields
shifted lower on the long end of the curve and remained slightly inverted on the short end. The 3-month
Treasury rose almost 12 bps to 3.91% as the 6-month Treasury was flat at 4.07%. The 2-year Treasury yield
declined 4 bps in October to 3.94%, while the 3-year Treasury dropped 10 bps to 3.92%. The 10-year Treasury
yield fell 12 bps to 4.47% as the 30-year Treasury yield dipped 9 bps to 4.75%, narrowing the yield spread
between the 30-year and the 2-year Treasury to 80 bps.

Ninety-day T-Bills returned 0.30% in October, underperforming the 0.37% return of 1-3 Year Government
Bonds. Year-to-date in 2007, 90-Day T-bills have earned 4.22%, while 1-3 Year Government Bonds have
returned 5.24%. For the last 12 months, T-bills underperformed with a 5.13% return as 1-3 Year Government
Bonds earned 5.80%.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of October 31, 2007

Monthly Rates of Return for Operating Pools (et of Fees)
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Summary of Value and Earnings (in tasusands)

Fiscatl

Oct. Net YTD Net

Income Income

Pool Asset Value {Loss) {Loss)

WV Money Market $ 2,406,637 $ 10,173 $ 39,551
WV Gov't Money Market 243,997 984 4,078
WV Shert Term Bond 235,041 1,075 6,108
WV Bank 101,243 393 894
Loss Amortization 161,631 867 7,354
Loans 130,637 {885) 450
Participant Accounts 85,386 325 1,467
$3,364,572 $ 12,932 $ 59,902

Parcent of Total Net Asset Value

|Farticipant Accounts,
2.5%
Bloans, 1.9%

Mloss Amovtization,
4.8%
OWY Bank, 3.0%

awV Short Term
Bond, 7.0%

WY Gov't Monay
Markat, 7.3%

WV Money Market,
71.5%

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WV Money Market
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Gov't
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2.78%

Corporate
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9.11%

Short
Term
Issues,
BB.11%

WV Gov't Money Market

us.
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24.19%

Short
Term
Issues,
75.81%

WV Short Term Bond
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30.95% ! 10.80%

U.S. Govt '|I Corporate
Mortgage | Short Asset Bonds,
Backed | Tem Backed ~ 2845%
lssuss, " |ssues, Issuss,
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assels
Investments:
At amortized cost
At fair value
Collateral for securities loaned
Other assets
Total assats

Liabilities

Payable for securities loaned
Other liabilities

Total lizbilities

Net Assets

Investment income

[nterest and dividends

Securities lending income

Net accretion {amortization)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Tetal investment income

Expenses

Fees

Securities lending borrewer rebates
Bad debt expense

Total expenses

MNet investitent income

Net realized gain (loss)

from investments
Net increase {decrease}

in fair value of investments
Net gain {loss) from invesiments
Net increase {decrease) in net
assets from operations

Distributiens to participanis

Participant activity

Putchases, reinvestment of units
and contributions

Redemptions and withdrawals

[nter-pool transfers in

[nter-pool transfers out

Net increase (decrease) in net

assets from participant activity

[ngrease (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning of period
Net assets at end of period

UNAUDITED
OCTOBER 31, 2007
{Ix THOUSANDS)
wv
Government WYV Short Participant
WV Money Money Term Bond WYV Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Pool Pool Other Pools Accounts
§ 2,429,884 $ 249083 $ 100,000 3 130,186 $ 41,264
- - $ 240,518 - 161,631 43,291
414,956 23,363 83,528 - - -
3812 392 2,055 1,243 456 832
2,848,652 272,838 326,099 101,243 292,273 85,387
414,956 23,363 83,528 - - -
27059 5,478 7,530 - 5 |
442015 28,841 91,058 - 3 |
% 2,406,637 § 243997 g 235,041 3 101,243 § 262268 3 85,386
3 4,015 3 589 3 215 3 393 b 459 3 328
1,942 157 272 = 2 2
6,130 396 26 - 544 (20)
B - - 3 {1,337) .
12,087 i,142 1,213 393 {334) 308
244 23 25 - 4 |
1,670 i35 253 - - -
: ’ : 2 3 =
1,914 158 278 - 7 i
10,173 984 935 393 (341} 307
- - 129 - - -
- - 11 - 323 {8
- - 140 - 323 {8
10,173 984 1075 393 {18} 325
10,173 984 1,064 393 (1157} -
872,533 47,000 961 393 - 333
876,082 63,310 2483 - 1,157 11,372
- . - 25,000 - -
25,000 = 5 - : =
{28,54%) {16,311 6596 25,393 {1,157y {11,039}
(28,549) {16,310} 707 25,393 {18} {10,714}
2,435,186 260,307 234,334 735,850 292,286 96,100
5 2,406,617 S 243997 $ 235041 S 101,243 3 292268 3 85386
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OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

December 2007 (no meeting scheduled)

I. Statistical Analysis

2006 NOV YTD
Protests Acknowledged: 1,229 {avg.) 739 11,049
Fund Involved:
% of NOV % of 2007 % of
FUND 2005 2006 | protests | 2007 | protests | YTD protests
Old Fund n/a 8,148 | 54.80% 262 | 4281% 4,257 | 47.50%
Private

Carrier n/a 2207 | 17.50% 231 | 37.75% 3,063 | 34.18%

Others n/a

B 7 PR L R e e g iy

Subtotal 12,617 100% 612 100% 8,962 100%
Temporary 2,131 127 2,087
Total 14,748 739 11,049

»

—0ld Fund
Priv. Carr.
—Self Ins.




PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR g5007
28,000 26,201 B 2002
25,000 = 32003
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16,000 - — = 2 12053 £12005
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PROTESTS BY MONTH BI005
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3 3 3 3
2006 NOV Yib
B. Issues Resolved: 18,335 879 10,815
C. Pending Caseload Report
PENDING 18T OF MONTH 6,677
NEW PROTESTS +612




' ISSUES RESOLVED BY DECISION 567
DISMISSED FOR NO EVIDENCE -207
WITHDRAWN -105
MANUALLY CLOSED CLAIMS __
érom_ RESOLVED) (-879)
COURT OR BOARD OF REVIEW 4
PENDING END OF MONTH 6,451
l PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 6,677
PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 6,853
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 7,141
275
' PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE ___| 8,842
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2006
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 6.13%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.65%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 7.14%
4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 85.08%

NOV
2.71%
2.17%

Yip
2.68%
1.35%

21.11% 13.05%

74.02%

82.92%



Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

cC 8 = = X & 2 D g e > 0
T o © 3 Q0 O
S =< =33 260z a8
0% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
1% F’;‘\'—\
xpereE e
- X i
./ -— -
pli ol —— 2005 Avg
6% \ ,! —2004 Avg
7% Y/ 2003 Avg |
8%
9%
B)
B)
B)
C)
B) 2006 NOV YTD
C) E. Decisions Mailed: 10,760 485 6,222
1. ALJ Decisions 5,304 322 3,533
2. Non-Attomev Adiudicator: 5.456 163 2.689
3. Withdrawals: 2,152 102 1,290
4. “No Evidence” Dismissals 3,567 207 2,215
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F. Final Decision Timeliness
1. <30 days: 490.8%
2. 30-60 days: 27.8%
3. 60-90 days: 19.4%
4. +90 days: 3.1%
Decision Within Rule’s Time Limits
p— 99.7%
) 97.9% 97.8% o
97.5% 96.9% =
95.0% 94.5% 3]
92.5% +21.6% =
m-o% 1
E § 8 3 8 8 5z
T & & & & § §%
G. Time Standard Compliance 2006
85.9%

NOV ha 1)
51.6% 62.7%
33.0% 26.1%
15.4% 10.8%
0.0% 0.3%

Compliant
NOV Yip
93.4% 91.9%



Workers Compensation
Employer Exemptions Issued

New Renewals Granted in
Exemptions issued 2007
Jan, 06 15 8
Feb. 06 87 40
Mar. 06 28 3g
Apr. 06 110 41
May 06 218 147
June 06 3IN 239
July 06 202 100
Aug 06 243 126
Sep 06 328 171
Oct 06 265 107
Nov 06 133 55
Dec 06 118 24
2,208 1,087
Jan 07 146
Feb 07 123
Mar 07 143
Apr Q7 141
May 07 151
June 07 128
Jul 67 133
Aug 07 128
Sep 07 125
Oct 07 161
Nov 07 g7
Dec 07 24
1500

Grand total of Exemptions Issued 2006 = 2,209
Total No. Denials 2006 = 262
Total No. of Applications Received 2006 = 2,471

Grand total of Exemptions Issued YTD 2007 = 2,597
Total No. Denials 2007 = 262
Total No. of Applications Received 2007 = 2,859



Offices of the Insurance Commissioner

Claims benefits paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Total Disability
Temporary Partial Disability
Seitlement Agreements
Fatals
104 weeks
Non-Awarded Partials
Total
Claims credits and overpayments
Total claims paid

Old Fund

Claim Payments by Type

FY07

$ (65,373,600.02)
$ (157,300,621.60)

FY(8 - YTD

$ (24,390,774.81)
$ (64,210,048.73)

$ (38,928,034.62) $ (8,077,265.73)
$ (8,673,287.28) $ (1,633,521.40)
$  (317,136.14) $ {61,454.03)
$ (7,913,570.84) $ (2,825816.77)
$ (35,144,243.69) $ (14,344,538.48)
$ (5,146,647.49) $ (2,379,620.71)
$  (244,116.85) $ (54,480.31)
$ (319,041,258 53) $(117,977,320.97)
$  4,869,202.09 $  1,589,681.79
$ (314,172,056.44) $ (116,387,629.18)



OLD FUND

Offices of the Insurance Commissioner

Fiscal Year 2008 Year-To-Date through November

Revenue

Personal [ncome Tax

Video Lottery

Premium Surcharges
Coal Severance Tax

Premium/Repayment Agreement Contributions

S1 Bankruptcy Recoveries

Other Collections/Fees/License & Income

Investment Earnings

Expenditures

Payment of Claims{Net Overpayment Credits)
Contractual/Professional/TPA Services

Public Employees Insurance
Unemployment Compensation
Administrative Expense

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Y-T-D
21,200,000.00
11,000,000.00
11,935,715.27
36,964,699.84

816,204.89
42,999.70
499,827 80
13,001,788.72

$ 95.461,237.22

116,387,629.18
8,889,729.33
73,286.16
1,693.69
67,651.08

$ 125,419,999.44




WV Offices of the Insurance Commission
Worker's Compmesation Revenue Recovery

Revenue Recovery Activity | 10/1 - 10/31/2007
COLLECTION ACTIVITY
Receipts - Oid Fund s 116,398.07|
Receipts - U 3 ] 17,163.57
Receipts - PC & NU B3 110,956.31
Receipts - Rapayment Agreements '$ 96,449.06)
Recaipts - Collection Agency 3 8,556.21
# of presumed active accounts uninsured ] 1,314
1% of presumed active accounts uninsured ) $ 3.508.594.18
Telephone contacts 1,531
Walk-ins 22
|GENS
Liens prepared 52
Leins reviewed | 179
Liens mailed 134
Liens released a8
INJUNCTIONS |
Employers selected for injunction ) 38|
ffidavits 34
Hearings attended 8
Accounts added to EVS - 248
$ value of EVS accounts added $ 434,770.10
Total accounts on EVS 1,276)
t of actounts pending approval 13
I?otaf ¥ value of EVS accounts $ 24,974,814.00
# payments received on EVS accounts 109|
$ vaiue of EVS payments received s 141,020.90
REPA NT AGRE NTS
Ig of repayment agreements 8
Agreements set up 5
Total # of agreements on system 140
Intent ta void letters mailed 19
Agreements voided 8
I
I# of NSF Checks 8
$ value of NSF Checks 5 3.914.73
BANKRU
# of open bankrupicy cases ] 733
Bankruplicies fited 0
Bankruptcy audits 0
Bankruplcies closed T 0
IGNMENTS
New Callection agency assignments 0
$ value of new assignments $ =)
Accounts recalled from gellection agency 0
Total # assignments tc collection agency of
Total § value assigned to collection agency 3 -
$ collection agency collected this mont [3 8 556 21
7
46
| - 12
37
ol
183|
4]
w8
lAll Cash Recelpts from WC accounts b 349,523.22
“Cannot determine aclual reseived accounts dite to not all policies have new appropriate callection status
*Thiis is a manual production
"Rule 11 letters becama automated effective Ociober 23, orocess untit this date

Tirva Clark,
Collections Manager



Tape: December 11, 2007

Speaker: Call the meeting to order. Senate President moves the approval of the November 28,
2007 minutes. Discussion? All in favor say L.

Commitiee: [

Speaker: Oppose? The I’s have it. The minutes are approved. You have in your folders here,
monthly/quarterly reports and I guess the first thing on the agenda is Workers’ Compensation,
Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner.

Jane: Thank you Mr. Speaker. We again are providing you some general information and are
continuing to refine the type of report we are going to provide you on a regular basis as (7} To
some of the changes that occurred in Workers® Compensation. Among the first item we have
given you is an update from the Office of Judges report.

Speaker: This is the last page in our book, right?

Jane: It is the last section I understand. We provided you the latest information from the Office
of Judges report um that they would provide on a regular basis to the Industrial Council which
provides information on the number of protests that have come before them and provides general
overview with respect to whether it’s an old fund protest, a private carrier or a self insured. And
you see the self insured is generally pretty consistent with respect to the percentage of protest and
um, generally speaking the old fund is trending down and the private carrier is up though that
kind of crossed a little bit in November but overall um during the course of the last couple years
the actual protest to the Office of Judges has trended down pretty significantly and we’re hopeful
that as time goes on with respect to the old fund that will continue. We were also asked the
number of, if we had any idea the number of appeals that were currently before the Supreme
Court. Qur information indicates that there’s about 3100 old fund cases before the Supreme
Court but we are working, we are going to be working with the Board of Review to refine that
report for you because with their new data base we should be able to get you some additional
information for the January Interims because interims were so close this time it caused us a little
bit of challenge in getting reports. We have also provided you

Speaker: Senator Deem.

Deem: I asked you last month the number of appeals, claims and so forth. Forgot to mention |
believe that there is new procedures in making appeals, doesn’t it first go through your office
now?

Jane: No, actually there is an expedited process for a claimant that believes they have been
unjustly denied where they can go directly to the Office of Judges and the Office of Judges is
housed in the Office of the Insurance Commissioner’s Office. Then if there is further appeal of
the Office of Judges it goes to the Board of Review. The Office of Judges has a number of
attorney’s and the Chief Administrative Law Judge and then the Board of Review is comprised



of three attorney’s appointed by the Governor and they are the intermediate appellate process and
then the appeal would go to the Supreme Court.

Deem: Is that the new part of the legislation we passed?

Jane: Yes, [ mean that was part of the changes that came in ‘03.

Deem: So you had another appeal process? One more than you had previously.
Helmick: That is the Board of Review.

Tane: That is the Board of Review, the intermediate group.

Deem: Alright.

Speaker: Senator Helmick.

Helmick: Yeah uh Jane, now the, you said 3100 that’s in the Supreme Court of Appeals, old
cases. Now those are not 3100 cases that have gone through our reforms? In other words, the
Board of Review.

Jane: No, some of these could be you know some of them are older than the ‘03 changes, some of
them are post ‘03.

Helmick: Because in fact before we established the Board of Review and we did the reforms,
63% of the case load in the Supreme Court of Appeals of WV was Workers’ Comp cases, 63%.
Now 7%, so 7% is not represented in the 3100,

Jane: Right and this we would anticipate will continue to trend down as it works through the
system because as you know, the Board of Review had a back log as a result of changes in ‘03
and they have worked through their back log and so...

Helmick: They’re now current, the Board of Review is, they don’t have a back log. The Supreme
Court has it but that back log did not go through that step of the reform which is the Board of
Review.

Jane: Right, and so we are working with our IT staff to see how refined we can get this
information for you because you point is relative to where we are with respect to the age of those
protests. So we are gonna continue to work on on en modifying and getting you reports and
general information on the actual litigation piece. Um, in addition to that we have provided you
old fund claim payment types and just for comparison what we have done is provided a
breakdown for the payments that were medical, permanent total disability um, settlement
agreements, fatals, the various types of payments that we’re making and last year through fiscal
year 07 we paid out 314 plus million dollars. To date we have paid out 116 and that means
through the end of November we have paid out 116 and we’ve kind of just given you that as a



general comparison. Um, and again as we work through this and we begin to put reports together
for you on a regular basis it’s helpful for us if we have a feedback as to what it is your actually
looking for because we have looked at the old Workers” Comp commission reports and part of
that information is no longer relative as we’re in this transition period and the responsibilities and
areas have changed. Um, we also for the fiscal year 2008 to date through November collected in
revenue 95, close to 95 %2 million dollars and we have expended 125 million in payments thus far
this year out of the old fund, out of the old Worker Comp funds. Next we have also provided
you some general information with respect to our fraud unit and the activities that they have been
working on. Again, the fraud unit transitioned to us in January of ‘05 um I mean in July of ‘05
and from that time forward we worked with the fraud unit to get them additional training,
equipment and um management tools to better be able to perform their duties and so we are
working with them to refine their reports. Um, as you recall in July of ‘04 you also gave us the
authority to establish an insurance fraud unit within the Office’s of the Insurance
Commissicner’s office and those have merged and they investigate all types of fraud whether it is
on a provider that Is inappropriately billing. It’s an agent that is taken monies and not bound the
coverage and taking care of their consumer. It can be consumer fraud, it can be company fraud
so there is all types of insurance fraud that we are actually looking at and investigating. And we
can look to refine this information in a report that might be more user friendly to you on an
ongoing basis. One of the other activities that transferred to us, I mean I think that it is important
to note that our offices now have beyond just the insurance regulation pieces that relates to
Workers’ Comp. We have the employer compliance piece and we have other responsibilities that
most msurance commissioners don’t have. In fact, Texas is the only one that [ am aware that has
the same level of responsibility for Workers’ Comp that we do. So, our responsibilities branch
far beyond just insurance regulation and basic regulation. Um, we have been working on the
employer compliance piece and so we have also provided you some general information with
respect to that. One of the things that we have seen an increase on as we have changed and
transitioned to the NCCI (?) Class system is the number of employers that are exempting out. In
other words they are opting out of Workers’ Comp coverage because there are certain provisions
in the statute that allow small employers, family owned shops to be able to do that. You know in
some instances churches can do that um farm operators are able to do that and as we have seen
the transition and we have gotten away from the $100 minimum premium uh a number of
employers have come in and opted out because it was no longer to their benefit to use Workers’
Comp as a long term disability um coverage.

President: I just have one but you may get to it Jane but looks Iike the number of people opting
out has shrunk quite a bit in ‘07 as compared to ‘06.

Jane: Well I think that what, during the initial phase we had an influx where you had more people
coming in. But as we transitioned and other people become more familiar with that or their cost
of their insurance is increasing they are choosing to opt out as well. But I can work, I understand
what your question is based on the way the numbers look but I will work on getting that charted
out for you in a different manner. In fact, what [ want to do is a follow up to the conversation I,
we had with you and the Speaker as get you specific information on, we’re working on additional
information on the minimum premium issue so you have a better idea of the number of
employers that were at those various levels and where they have gone.



President: Let me just as a follow up so I understand and I still find it kind of complicated whose
managing what. Are these people who were paying the $100, the farmers and others out there are
these people opting out from under Brickstreet or is that something that you, the old fund?

Tane: They are opting out of Workers’ Compensation coverage in general because it is not a
mandatory requirement for certain small businesses.

President: But those premiums would be Brickstreet as opposed to you?

Jane: No, they are not opting to have coverage for Workers® Comp. So in the case like of, you
don’t have to have Workers® Comp. On a household employee so if the household employee is at
your home and they are injured, then your homeowners policy would cover it.

President: [ understand if you don’t want it anymore but where has these people in the past been
paying that premium to?

Jane: Oh in the past they would have been paying that $100 to the old Workers’ Comp
Commission and then subsequent to that Brickstreet.

Speaker: And the minimum has raised, what is it now? $500 maybe?

Jane: I think in some instances it’s $750 and other instances it is $500 and it will most likely
escalate to about $750.

Speaker: And do you anticipate when the switch over occurs to privatization other companies
competing that these individuals may have trouble getting coverage?

Jane: We’re hopeful in that through our ability to make some changes in the up coming regular
session to further tweek the Workers” Comp legislation that we are gonna be able to take care of
a lot of that but one of the pieces that we’ve been talking with some of you about is the residual
market piece which is the insurer’s last resort for those that can’t get coverage in the private
market. The optimism we do have is that um in working with NCCR and some other people that
are more familiar and do this in other areas there has been improvement in opportunity for small
business and there are actually some carriers that target that we’ve had some carriers that have
come in and talked with us about being specifically interested in like the small auto body shop
employers and some of the people I think that your directly concerned about.

Speaker: But the coverage is compulsory. [t is required unless you meet an exemption and these
exemptions your talking about are set forth in the statute, these are like family operations where
they don’t have any employees or all the family members are share holders. But for the most part
if your in business and have employees you have to have Workers’ Comp.

Jane: Yes, I mean it is a very limited number that can exempt out. I mean very specific criteria.

Speaker: So your working on some different things cause you anticipate that some of these



businesses may have trouble getting coverage and may be assigned into like a high risk, well
similar what we do with automobile insurance.

Jane: That is correct.

Speaker: Cause we have compulsory automobile insurance, some of these people maybe
transferred into this high risk pool so your already starting to look at that issue as to how you can
reduce this affect of this occurring. Is that right?

Jane: That is correct. [ mean it is one of the areas that we are very concerned about and again
another positive note though is depending on how things go and ultimately happens we have
licensed several new companies that are Workers” Comp specific. I think to date it is about 17 1n
addition to the Liberty Mutual’s and Travelers, those carriers that already have license here that
offer Workers’ Comp and other jurisdictions.

Speaker: It’s probably not going to be $100 like it used to be.

Jane: No, it will not be $100. I mean you can’t service an insurance policy for $100 so.

Speaker: Senator Deem.

Deem: Yeh Jane, for the people who do opt out, do they have any insurance, you mentioned
homeowners.

Jane: They wouldn’t have Workers’ Compensation coverage so then in that case it would depend
on what their general liability coverages were and what their other lines of insurance were. For
example, if you know if your employing a household employee then your homeowners would
cover that.

Deem: I noticed that you have a $13 million dollar year to date income from investment earnings.
Who has that money or how do you determine where it’s invested?

Jane: Um, the investment portfolio is with the Board of Investments and Bill Kenny he’.....
Deem: Consolidated Investment Board?

Jane: Yes, through the consolidated. But we have been much more active in following that and
so our investment yield last year was higher than we originally planned for in being careful and
not getting too out there in equities but looking at opportunities where it’s better invested.

Deem: What was your return, do you know?

Jane: Um, it was 11 % percent. Bill Kenny, my deputy, is the person that, he comes from that
type of background in his private career.



Deem: Good, thank you.
Speaker: Any other questions? Or do you have some more on your report?

Jane: We did have one other general sheet and that is the revenue recovery activity up through
October of this year. Um, and that is the area where we’re going after the violators of the
Workers” Comp system and trying...and we also have the responsibility to recover the old fund
debt. So, [ mean that is kind of a quick overview of...

President: What is EVS.

Jane: Employer Violator System. The Employer Violator System is where we are required to
give notice of employers that are in violation of the Workers’ Comp statute and law so that if
your gonna sub-contract with somebody you can go on our system and determine that, that
person 1s default for the Workers’ Comp. Also, we can track Board of Directors and
employ...individuals that are responsible for some of the debt that is coming into.

President: What is the nearly $25 million dollars? Does that mean employers owe that much or?
About 2 way down 1s where I am talking about.

Jane: Yeah, I see. That’s where over time the debt has accumulated and we’re not able to write
any off. I mean it is one of the things we are trying to look at on what is ultimately going to be
collectable and what is not. Um, that is one of the areas we were very weak when we had the
transition of the old Workers® Comp Commission but um as a result of the changes where you
allowed us to um, have some exempt employees we have been able to get somebody that’s
experienced in Revenue Recovery and she is working very hard to get us better reperting and
information on that and identify those accounts that we really can collect on.

President: So there is $25 million that you know of that you have no real clue how much the state
was owed or the fund was owed?

Jane: No, we are still working, [ mean those records were not in the best of shape.

President: It’s like your dancing a little bit there.

Jane: Well let me just say, I mean you know there was a lot of challenges you know that um have
transferred to our office and you know with that comes opportunity but it takes you a while to get

all the systems in place and be able to get all the pieces put together to make the puzzle complete.

Speaker: Well you mentioned that only Texas was dealing with these issues like we are. What
are the other states doing?

Jane: The other states you still have a Workers® Comp Commission or an Industrial Council or
something that Department of Labor that does the employer compliance piece and those kind of
things. But um, you know the so I guess the fortunate thing is we did get transferred budget and



resources to put these systems together and have been working on doing that to make

improvements. And the employer in tracking the employers that are in violation and going after
the old debt.

Speaker: And the questions [ asked month on behalf of one of the delegates, have you been able
to find that information?

Jane: Um, we are working on getting that information and we have done a series of calculaticns.
The challenge with that is, is the payroll is not stagnant um, you have payroll shifts and then you
know today you might have more surface miners or more underground miners than you did at the
original time but then you might have more clerical too and as these classes have all changed 1
mean 1t has caused all these fluctuations in the numbers.

Speaker: Is it something that you can get that information?

Jane: I think it is something we can get a number that helps explain to you the differences. And
we understand what you are looking for and have been working on that and part of that is going
to tie back to our audited financial statements that we are in the process of finalizing as well.

Speaker: Alright, thank you. Any further questions? Delegate Caputo.

Caputo: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Jane, I am still trying to understand how someone can opt out
of Workers’ Comp. Can you give me like some specific example. Is there businesses out there
that have employees, other than family members, who can opt out of Workers” Comp.

Jane: Mary Jane has the code sight so we will let her......

Mary Jane: Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel for the Insurance Commissioner. I think the
Speaker had it right. The basic premise in the law is that if you’re an employer employing one
or more people your gonna have Workers’ Comp, it is a mandatory coverage. But there are some
provisions where certain types of employers can be exempt from the coverage just by statute.

For example, employers of employees and domestic services, the Commissioner had mentioned
you know somebody that comes in and cleans your house. Employers of five or fewer full time
employees and agricultural service is another one. Employers of employees while the employees
are employed outside of the state accepting cases of temporary employment outside of the state.
Um, casual employers....

Caputo: What is the definition of a casual employer.

Mary Jane: Well an employer is a casual employer when the nnumber of his or her employees
does not exceed three and the period of employment is temporary intermittent and sporadic in
nature and doesn’t exceed 10 calendar days in any calendar quarter. So you have got some

parameters right here .....

Caputo: Well let me ask you this then, lets deal with casual and agriculture employees for a



second. What happens when one of those employees are injured on the job?

Mary Jane: Well I think they can sue their employer or if the employer provides health insurance
that would perhaps provide some coverage but it wouldn’t be the mandatory statutory Workers’
Comp benefits.

Caputo: So basically they are on their own there. They will have to fend for themselves either
through litigation or whatever.

Mary Jane: Right, um yeah they would have to look to a different source. Also, just to finish
your question. Churches um certain professional sports activities including jockies, certain
volunteers um and some other folks. And then of course if you’re an employer uh that is a
partnership, sole proprietorship ete. you can exclude certain owners of the sole proprietorship
officers, those types of things. But, a lot of these employers elect to buy the coverage anyway. |
mean they may be allowed to operate legally without it but they see it as a good thing and they...

Caputo: Do we know who the employers are that are exempt. I mean do they apply? We have
that on record?

Mary Jane: Yes.

Caputo: Does the employee know when he or she takes a position that those places that their not
covered by Workers’ Comp?

Mary Jane: Um, I don’t know if they would actually know or not. I mean I think if an employer
is supposed to post evidence that they have Workers” Comp coverage um you know in their work
place um I suppose if that wasn’t posted that might be a clue to an employee. Um, now I think if
you’re a statutory exemption you would not have to come into us and get a piece of paper that
says your exempt. | mean I think your you should be safe operating under this statutory
authority. Um, I think a lot of the one’s that do come into get exemptions are employers that
have only independent contractors. So they don’t really cleanly fall under one of these but they
may feel that they can prove that their just that they just have independent contractors. So
therefore they are not employees.

Caputo: [ guess my concern would be I just comment I guess is that an employee takes a position
[ think they assume they are covered by some type of Workers’ Comp Insurance especially since
we have been doing all the advertising and talking about how all employer’s got have Workers’
Comp and there is some exemption in this state where an employee could get seriously hurt and
find out at that time they absolutely have nothing. So that’s pretty accurate statement then isn’t
it.

Mary Jane: Yes, but I think it’s probably very common for state’s to exempt out certain types of
statutory employees but can assure your concern....

Caputo: Yeah and I am not being critical of that, | am just saying [ am trying to figure out a way



where [ think the employee should know that they accept employment at a place like that. But
one other thing, I am looking at the pending case load report and I really don’t understand this
chart. Tdon’t know if someone maybe could help me with it. Uh, like you have all the minus
numbers and the final number in parenthesis, is that numbers of cases that are protests that are
not resolved. Is that what that........it is like page 4 it begins at the bottom of page 4 in the
book....says pending case load report.

Mary Jane: I don’t think we are on the same page as you.

Jane: Um, are you talking about the one that starts with C pending case loads reports and it says
pending first of the month. What that is telling you at the beginning of November there were
6,677 cases pending at the QOJ.

Caputo: Protests

Jane: Yes, and you had an additional 612 added, 567 were resolved by decision,

Caputo: Were resolved? Even ...

Jane: By decision. 207 were dismissed for failure to provide evidence and that could have been
on the claimant or the us Bricksireet whomever. Um, withdrawn there were 105 so there were a

total of 879 that well 612 came in there were 879 that were backed out of the system.

Caputo: But total pending beginning of the month was 6,677 and total resolved in that same time
frame is only 8797

Jane: Uh huh.

Caputo: So there is still over 5,000 cases out there? And this is for the last year or when was the
beginning of this time period.

Jane: This is the beginning of November.

Caputo: Not all these cases....] am saying when these cases are put on this report they could have
been injuries that happened last January or November of ‘06 or whatever. I mean this is just a
total run. Is that correct?

Jane: Uh huh.

Caputo: And the total run is that there is 6,677 cases pending. As of the first of the month only
879 of those have been resolved, that’s the bottom line. 1 mean I am just trying to understand the
report. [ am not being critical here I just don’t understand what your trying to tell us. 1 can’t read
the report.

Jane: Well part of the problem is once the protest is filed sometimes it takes a very long time for



the entire case to develop and work its way through the system but I think if you look at the
bottom, pending 12 months before there were 8,842, Now pending the beginning of December
it’'s 6451. So the numbers are trending down.

Caputo: So in a year you have resolved a couple thousand.
Jane: Yes, more than that have come into the system.
Caputo: 6400 pending.

Jane: Right, right. And then I think if you look um, I mean your looking at some of the other
information that they provide you there is that the protest was acknowledged when the number,
the amount of time the protest was acknowledged. 1 mean they have been working on that figure
as well.

Caputo: But acknowledged just means basically you received it and it is in the system.

Jane: right, that is correct. But at the same time the number of protests coming into the system
are trending down.

Speaker: Delegate Webster, Delegate DeLong.
DelLong: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Uh, Jane last time
Jane: Do you mind if we just back up and let Mary Jane explain the $24 million...she is

Mary Jane: This is in the revenue recovery chart and what I would really like to do is go back and
talk to Tina Clark our director of revenue recovery and make sure this is right but EVS is a
system where you put individual people on it. Owners and officers of businesses, employers that
owe money to the state of WV for Workers’ Comp so my belief is because this the total dollar
value of all EVS accounts if there are multiple owners and officers of one entity put on there that
may be it maybe I guess high. I mean my concern is that it may have gone in there if there is five
owners and officers put in EVS that the debt maybe in there five different times. That is what I
want to go back and ask our revenue recovery director. [ don’t know that, that clarifies anything
but [ would like to go back and check that number.

Jane: We’ll get you further clarification. Again, we’re just working to develop reports that we
think might be meaningful and work through that so.

White: Mary Jane along the same line, if [ may Mr. Speaker um the 733, | know this is a report
for one month, but the 733 bankruptcy cases open, is that a total of old cases or new cases?

Mary Jane: It is, that is not for this period of time. That is in the system as of today so that is
accumulative figure.



White: I think your chart is a little misleading there.

Mary Jane: | know and that’s we again as the Commissioner said we had to do this rather quickly
but we...

White: Do you know the value of those 733 bankruptcies?

Mary Jane: I don’t but we will fairly soon. [ was talking to the paralegal that handles our
bankruptcies this morning and we are developing a new data base to track that information which
we haven’t had the benefit of in the past uh but we are working on that, we are getting close to it
and we will be able to run some good reports out of that hopefully shortly.

White: One reason on that report, I assume that is a one month report the way it, cause it says no
cases closed, no cases opened.

Jane: Well 1 think to our point this is just one of the systems that we’ve had to put together. 1
mean try to develop to make more meaningful use of. But, our primary focus has been first on
part of the claimants trying to get the IT systems in place and the transition of the claims for the
claimants because that’s where.

White: So does any of that $25 million fit back into the bankruptcy side of the ledger.

Mary Jane: It could, T suppose.

Jane: It could. But I think your questions are good and they give us guidance on how to better
refine this report.

Mary Jane: If we get notice of a bankruptcy it has, we have taken it back off of EVS. I mean we
have to be careful not to gage in any collection activity that we would be a violation of a
bankruptcy court order. 1 mean I guess there is a possibility of some overlap but if we should
catch those and take them off of EVS and back that out of that $25 million figure if we are aware
of a bankruptcy filing.

White: Thing might be more better information for us if we had the starting date of that, maybe
two columns, give us a total and then give us a year or a year to date or month to date.

Mary Jane: Yes, and we can do that we can work on that.

White: Thank you Mr, Speaker.

Speaker: Delegate Delong.

DeLong: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Gotta be careful relinquishing the floor around here.

White: That is right you won’t get it back.



DeLong: That is right. Mary Jane last month or I guess two weeks ago, it hasn’t really been a
month. We, I had brought up a about the provider in my area who was denied the ability to
participate in the Select Street Program. At that time I didn’t have all of my points and facts
correct, including who his appeal was with. I think [ brought up the Office of Judges, it was
clearly it was not, it was the medical advisory board through comp net. Um, I am still trying to
get to the bottom of though, I guess I just can’t think of another instance although, unfortunately I
am sure there are some when a person files an appeal and they don’t even have the right to attend
their own appeals hearing. And I am trying to find out whether this is something that we have
created absolute through an action of the legislature or if it is something that the Insurance
Commission has authorized and has the ability to do something about.

Mary Jane: We, it has been soon since the last interims but ['ve had a little bit of time to focus on
this. The entities that establish networks are not regulated by the | mean the networks themselves
are not regulated by the Insurance Commissioner, we regulate Insurers and HMO’s and those
types of entities but just a network of physicians we don’t regulate, we now approve them for the
Workers” Comp process. Um, but the entity that your correct it is at a posture where this
particular physician if he would elect to do so could go before a reviewing body but that, the way
that process works is when someone applies to go into a network they review medical files and
they look at those medical files and the treatment and if they determine that the physician has not
followed national standards relating to return to work or treatment guidelines or his provided
treatment outside of the guidelines not related to the injury or whatever then they....

DeLong: I really don’t want to argue the merits of his case cause I don’t know what the merits of
his case are quite frankly. My concern here is I don’t know how he can argue the merits of his
case if he is denied the ability to attend his own appeals hearing.

Mary Jane: He has had that opportunity. Um, what happens is once the review is done if there
are any concerns those concerns in the specific medical files are brought to the attention of the
physician and the physician can submit in writing any information that the physician thinks needs
to be considered. So you need to have that written record. And that is what the decisions are
based upon and the reviews are based upon that written record and that particular physician has
in fact availed himself of that opportunity.

DeLong: what are the other instances off the top of your head that you can think of that
somebody would file an appeal and not be allowed to attend their own hearing.

Mary Jane: Well, I don’t know this process as far as | can tell is typical of the network creation
process. Um, you know it’s they are not prevented from offering any evidence. It just has to be
relevant to the medical treatment provided in that file. Um, and it is typically written evidence
and typically the physicians would want that to be written evidence. Um, you know they would
want to have evidence that their treatment was within guidelines or was appropriate and there
needs to be a written record. So I guess my thought is that I don’t know that there is anything
that the physician could say orally that isn’t that there is not already an opportunity provided for
in this process.



DeLong: Ok getting back to my original question then, it is your belief then that the Insurance
Commission can not regulate this practice and if we chose for it to be regulated it would have to
be done through legislative action?

Mary Jane: Um, the actual establishment, the processes that the network goes through to um to
approve the physicians is a matter of private contracting. Um, you know it’s not something that I
think would be appropriate for regulation by us. Um, the networks need to make sure that the
physicians and providers that they bring into their network are credentialed, that they understand
their background that their qualifications are board certifications, they are you know how they
provide treatment and they should be able I think to make that business decision on who they
want to do business with,

DeLong: Ok well I guess my concern is I am not sure where that leaves me when [ have a
provider who has provided these services for 29 years and I have multiple constituents calling me
with concemns because they want to seek treatment from this person and as far as I can tell in all
other avenues of his medical license he is in good standing in the state of WV. Uh, but when we
try to get some answers as to why that he is being denied to participate in Select Street and serve
these patients that [ think are pretty clearly crying out to me that they need his services um, you
know that nobody can get a straight answer on this and we’re being told that you know that he
can file an appeal but yet his appeal no one can go to the appeal or hear any reasons behind the
appeal. 1 am just trying to figure out where the justification is in that.

Jane: | think part of our problem is there is certain information that we can know but we can’t
share because it’s private, it’s HIPPA, it’s privacy laws and we’re responsible for administering

DeLong: I understand and I am not asking you to share it with me, what I can’t figure out is why
[ can’t seem to get it shared with him.

Jane: |
Delong: That is the biggest problem [ am having,.

Mary Jane: It is my understanding that he should be aware. [ certainly, you know I have talked to
before and can talk again to the director of Comp Net and if he needs to be, have anything else
explained to him, you know [ am sure people will be happy to explain it to him.

DeLong: I would appreciate that very much, [ mean it doesn’t have to be explained to me but if [
could at least get some letter or something stating that on such and such a date a packet of
information was mailed to him breaking down the reasons why he’s being denied to participate in
Select Street. Because I my biggest concern here beyond anything else and I understand what
your telling me is that I just can not think of another instance when a person files an appeal and
their not allowed to attend their own appeals hearing. I mean that to me is almost, and I am sure
it is not unprecedented, but certainly to me it seems unprecedented that, that would happen. And,
we have a case here where this person was denied as far as [ know in January. I mean it was in



June when I had to contact the board and although they would not aliow me to attend, which |
understand, and would not allow him to attend. It took me contacting the board in June to get
them to set a hearing date for him after he had filed the information requesting the appeal. So....
thank you.

Speaker: Thank you Commissioner. Next we have monthly/quarterly reports from PEIA, BRIM,
CHIP. Secretary Ferguson.

Ferguson: Mr. Speaker, Mr. President, members of the Committee. You should have the reports
in front of you. First up is PEIA reports, the August 2007 reports are in your folders and ready to
take questions on those. We are approximately trending about 7% in claim costs more this year
than last year and we have a board meeting Thursday night to take a look at our plan.

Speaker: On the reports, is there any questions on any of the reports. Delegate Caputo.

Caputo: Mr. Ferguson, I don’t see Mr, Cheatham back there. The only question | have, I just like
a continuous update every month of how many Advantra Freedom retirees have been put back
into PEIA, is that number increased since the last meeting?

Cheatham: I don’t know if it has. [t very well could have, we’re doing debts of daily weekly
issue. If you’d like me to start reporting on that number I could do that for you.

Caputo: I would like that, thank you. Thank you Mr. Chairman.

Ferguson: CHIP is the next report.

President: And for what reason, as a follow up would you like to know why they put them back?
Caputo: I would yes.

Ferguson: Just to give you a quick update because | recognize that this is a concern of everybody.
We have a board meeting Thursday night we are gonna look at the existing plan, see if there is
some flexibility in there to soften some of the issues that have arisen. Uh, just to remind
everybody the MAPD plan is a Medicare product. Similar to Medicare there are providers out
there just like there were with Medicare they could chose not see a Medicare patient. Uh,
traditionally that was rare because Medicare is such a huge book of business. However, with the
MAPD, within the confines of the state of WV we know of no providers that are refusing to
accept the MAPD. We had at the same time uh some cost controls. We have copays and we had
some coinsurance. We are going to revisit maybe the coinsurance on Thursday night. We are
working, the Governor has personally called Johns Hopkins and the Mayo clinic where we got
some push back and Coventry is in dialog with both of those organizations. Mayo has agreed to
see tertiary care and tertiary care is defined as those big ticket items, huge medical problems as
opposed to coughs and colds. We have pockets of resistance in other places when we realize that
there are people in the MAPD that are not getting the service that they deserve, we bring them
back into the program. So there is a delicate balance here, we are listening. We finished with the



public hearings. We are going back to the drawing board on Thursday night to see if there are
some things we can fine tune.

{Caputo: There was a doc in Morgantown
Ferguson: There were two.

Caputo: Who said they were going to quit as of like June or something so there is some still some
resistance out there I guess and [ don’t know if they are going to follow through with their
comments but they was very clear at that meeting that they would not accept...

Ferguson: Yes, sir and we are in dialogue as we speak.
Caputo: Thank you Mr. Chairman.

Ferguson: On the Childrens’ Health Insurance....
Speaker: Delegate Webster.

Webster: Yeah, Mr. Secretary, [ just have one question, We were aware from the Select
Committee that there was going to be some things taken you know before the board and we ran
out of time and my question to you is [ believe that the administration and PEIA are at this point
trying to do what it can when you use the example of tertiary, Cleveland Clinic and etc. My
question is we never really delved into how the contract was, and this isn’t the time to do that |
think, but how if Advantra or Coventry got it but why is it that your all, the state, having at this
point to go and seek other providers instead of the entity that has the contract. Wouldn’t that be
something that we would have thought they would do is to make sure there is you know many
providers.

Ferguson: And they are, maybe I mis-spoke or we just wasn’t clear. We are working with them.
I mean there, at the end of the day there are constituents and we owe them the health care that we
promise them. We are working with Coventry to address those things. When the federal
government came out with the MAPD program, the original intent was there was not an
understanding that there would be any kind of push back and the reason for that was that the
providers are being paid the exact same thing that they are being paid from Medicare. There is
not one dime difference. It was a private fee for service. At that time, I don’t think anybody
could predict that there would be a provider that said ok I will take Medicare but I won’t take this
Medicare product, even though I am going to get paid the same. Some of that we believe is some
push back well I don’t want to train my clerks to do another insurance form or I had a bad
experience in a particular region with another MAPD program. Uh, again for the, we are
balancing as best we can the needs of our retirees and then our financial responsibility. Under no
circumstance are we taking any of our Medicare eligible retirees and saying, there is no room for
you at the end. If they have a medical problem and they don’t have a provider, the
Advantra/Coventry program, we are taking them back in PEIA. Which I think was the question
of how many are we taking back.



Webster: Have you all been surprised in given that it is my understanding that when you all
entered this contract (7} No less coverage that PEIA provided for um these retirees. Have you all
been surprised, I mean that you have these number of problems with coverage in other states, the
lack of you know....

Ferguson: We were surprised, now again with the private fee for service in this program it’s like
Medicare there is not a network for Medicare either. It’s, we have never really experienced the
push back from Medicare because it was such a huge book of business for providers that almost
everybody universally took it. Although there are providers that say [ am no longer taking
Medicare patients. There was an assumption and I think it was a logical assumption at the time
that since this is in fact 4 federal medicare product that we would realize the same thing. Uh, the
push back that we are getting and we are addressing that on a case by case basis. Again, within
the confines of the state we know of no provider that’s refusing the MAPD, not one. But we are
working with it, again, it is important I think it is important obviously for you since they are your
constituents and we are the service provider for that, that we are providing the health care that we
promised. Now we recognized that this has changed and everytime there is change you know
people den’t like moving outside of their comfort zone. Hand in glove with that, we also had
increase in copays which we had to do and we would do anyway. Uh and coinsurance, now we
are addressing the coinsurance things Thursday night and we hope to soften that. On the
Childrens Health Insurance, we are currently a little over 25,000. Enrollment is down (TAPE
CHANGED SIDES) Insurance Management uh you’ve got the reports in front of you. Overall
again, BRIM has no unfunded liability, the Senate Bill 3 program has a deficit in excess of 3
million but we are continuing to draw down on that through aggressive loss control. But overall
we are in great shape. Under leasing uh, you have the leasing report and we can provide detail if
you like. We have had 3 new contracts to lease, 3 new ones, 13 renewals, 2 renewals with rent
increases and 1 adding some square footage and we can answer detailed questions if you like.

Speaker: Questions? Delegate DelLong.

DeLong: Thank you Mr. Chairman, backing up for a moment with PEIA. The question I got is
when Coventry was awarded the bid how many providers uh submitted to that process?

Ferguson: How many competitors bid? I'll ask Ted to come up. Six. Come on up Ted.

DeLong: Six. I am assuming that although they bid on specific criteria they all have some
variances to the plan that they offer? Is that correct?

Cheatham: True, that is true.
DeLong: What prohibits us or is it just completely unfeasible just this question just kind of came
off top of my head, to allow multiple providers to participate, maybe not six but perhaps 2 plans

or 3 plans and allow you know the people participating to chose a plan?

Cheatham: We absolutely could do that.



Ferguson: Let me jump in, we are actually in discussions on that. There is a down side to that,
Let’s say for example you know MAPD provider number two whoever that is, offers a program.
The question then would become could the retiree carry both cards and the answer is no. So if
they opt to go with provider number two, lets say major carrier, and then all of a sudden they got
access to a primary care person they didn’t have before but now the specialty care doesn’t take
that MAPD so we are not sure that there is some great value to that although we are looking at
that very carefully.

DeLong: Ok

Cheatham: And if I may follow up, if they also provide on a private fee for service product the
access will probably be the same. Uh, if we were to do something we need to look at a network
model and then you’d probably be seeing a rather small narrow network as well.

DeLong: Ok as we move forward in these meetings could you provide us with an update as to the
decisions that are being made along that process?

Ferguson: Yes sir.
DeLong: I’d appreciate that, thank you very much.
Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, that is all [ have.

Speaker: Thank you Mr. Secretary. Uh, next we have there is no medicaid report this month,
We have monthly report from Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, Shana.

Shana: [ am Shana Phares, I am the Governor’s Pharmaceutical Advocate and also the designated
Chair to the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council. T have a very limited update for you
since we just met two weeks ago. The Council will meet on Tuesday and they will be addressing
the issues I talked with you about last month. Whether or not Pharmacy Benefit Managers
should be regulated. Um, the affect of the federal requirement that all medicaid prescriptions be
issued on tamper resistant drug pads and whether or not that should be a state-wide requirement.
And also, we are adding another item to the agenda which would be looking at the FDA
regulation of drugs that are manufactured in foreign countries. I have received several calls over
the past week and especially since an article appeared in the Sunday Gazette about drugs being
and drug ingredients being manufactured in foreign countries. So we will be discussing that and
discussing whether or not we need to make an inquiry uh to the FDA for some further
clarification on how that process works. Uh, in the New Year we are going to be looking at
using our purchasing exemption to help existing Government programs to enter into to buying
¢o-ops so we will be doing that in January. So I am happy to answer any questions.

Speaker: Questions? If not thank you. The Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution
also is in your file. The next interim dates are January 6 - January 8. Is there any other business
to come before the Committee? If not, Delegate Caputo moves we adjourn. All in favor say I.
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the report.

F‘”

After meeting give Brenda, Donna, Judy Schultz {(Senate) and Carolyn Epling
{House} a copy of the approved minutes.



(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
December 11, 2007
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room
1. Approval of November 28, 2007, minutes
2. Committee Reports/Requests:
3. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund
4. Workers’ Compensation: Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner
5. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
PEIA, BRIM, CHIP and Lease Report - Robert F. erguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of
Administration
6. Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources:
No MEDICAID Report This Month
7. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Coungil: Shana Phares, Chair
8. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution
9, Other Business
10. Scheduled Interim Dates: January 6 - 8, 2008
11, Adjournment
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